
AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH \ilATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

January 14,2019

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIAIICE

CALL TO ORDER 5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, Califomia

ROLL CALL Directors Reinhart, Matheis, Swan, and Withers and President LaMar

NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file
your name with the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to
three minutes per speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one
motion, without discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the
Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARI)

I A. IVritten:

B. Oral:

2 ITEMS RECETVED TOO T,ATE TO BE AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine the need to discuss andlor take immediate action on item(s).

a
J

PUBLIC HEARING

EVALUATING A CHANGE IN THE ELECTIONS PROCESS FOR THE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND
ESTABLISHING DIVISION BOIINDARIES

A. Declare the Board meeting to be the time and place for a fourth Public
Hearing;

B. Announce the hearing was noticed by publication;

C. Receive and file the Affidavits of Posting and Proof of Publication;
D. Request legal counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings and purpose;

E. Open the hearing to solicit and accept comment on the proposed move to
by-division elections;

F. Request that the Govemment Relations Officer provide a report to the Board
regarding the draft division maps and on any written comments received;



IR\MD Board of Directors'Meeting
January 14,2019
Page2

PUBLIC HEARING

G. Inquire whether there is any person present who wishes to provide
comments;

H. Inquire whether there are any comments or questions from the members of
the Board; and

I. Close the hearing and authorize staff to agendize a fifth public hearing for
March 11,2019, to either consider final action on a change in the elections
process or to consider revised maps.

CONSENT CALENDAR Resolution No.2019-1

4. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT

Recommendation: That the Board ratifylapprove the meetings and events for
Mary Aileen Matheis, Doug Reinhart, Steve LaMar, Peer Swan and John
Withers, as described.

5. MINUTES OF BOARD MEETINGS

Recommendation: That the minutes of the December 3, 1018 Regular Board
meeting, December 10, 2018 Regular Board meeting, December 10, 2018
Special Board meeting, and December 17,2018 Special Board meeting be
approved as presented.

6. 2018 GENERAL DISTRICT ELECTION RESULTS

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution declaring results of the
November 6,2018 General District Election.

UM ON OF

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the memorandum dated
January 14,2019, entitled Officers of the Board, Committee Appointments and
Other Assignments, approve attendance for the meetings and events for the
Board's representation for Calendar year 2019 as delineated, and adopt a
resolution rescinding Resolution No. 2018-3 and revising the assignment of
Directors to Committees of the Board.

7

Items 4-10

Reso. No. 2019-

Reso. No. 2019-



IRV/D Board of Directors' Meeting
January 14,2019
Page 3

CONSENT CALENDAR Continued Items 4-10

8

WATER RECYCLING PLANT AIR GAP FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the six-inch Domestic
'Water Pipeline Replacement to the Michelson Water Recycling Plant Air Gap,
Project 07149, authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion,
and authorize the payment of the retention 35 days after the date of recording
the Notice of Completion.

9. MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT SOUTH IRVINE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the Michelson Water
Recycling Plant South Irvine Interceptor Manhole Access, Project 07112,
authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion, and authorize the
payment of the retention 35 days after the date of recording the Notice of
Completion.

10 MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT EOUIPMENT YARD
ASPHALT REPLACEMENT CONTRACT AWARD

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a

construction contract with Sanders Paving, Inc. in the amor¡nt of $159,126.25
for replacement of approximately 45,150 square feet of asphalt atthe
Michelson'Water Recycling Plant.

ACTION CALENDAR

11 CANAL ALIGNMENT STUDY FOR THE KERN FAN GROUNDWATER
STORAGE PROJECT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
a Professional Services Agreement with Dee Jaspar and Associates, Inc. in the
amount of $1 15,425 to perform a planning-level evaluation of potential canal
alignments for the Kem Fan Groundwater Storage Project.



IRV/D Board of Directors' Meeting
January 14,2019
Page 4

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask
questions for clarification, make brief announcements, and make brief reports on his/trer o\ryn
activities. The Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for
factual information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting conceming any matter, or
direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under
the General Manager's Report or Directors' Comments.

12. General Manager's Report

13. Directors' Comments

l4 Receive oral update(s) from District liaison(s) regarding communities within
IRWD's service area and provide information on relevant community events

15. Adjoum

Availabilitv of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other witings that are disclosable public records distributed to all
or a majority of the members of the hvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject
to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the
District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, kvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to
members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the
District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are disfibuted one
hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District
Offìce. The hvine Ranch lVater District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-
related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949)
453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be
obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the
scheduled meeting.



January 14,2019
Prepared and
submifted by: C. Compton
Approved by: paul n. Coo/ æ .

PUBLIC HEARING

EVALUATING A CHANGE IN THE ELECTIONS PROCESS FOR THE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AND ESTABLISHING DTVISION BOUNDARIES

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Water Code section 35180, IRV/D uses an at-large method to elect the members of
its Board of Directors. The at-Iarge method allows for voters from the entire service area to elect
each of the five members of the Board of Directors. The California Voting Rights Act favors a

by-division method of election instead of an at-large method of election for electing members of
local government governing bodies. A by-division method divides a service area into separate
divisions and allows the voters from each division, as opposed to voters from the entire service
area, to elect a member of the Board of Directors. In a by-division method of election, the
elected individual serves as the division's representative on the board and must reside in that
division.

Since 2017, Elections Code section 10650 has authorized special districts such as IRWD to move
from an at-large method of election to a by-division method of election in furtherance of the
purposes of the Califomia Voting Rights Act. Elections Code section 10010 governs the process
for evaluating and transitioning to a by-division method of election. The first step in initiating
the process is the adoption of a resolution of "Intent to Initiate the Process of Establishing
Divisions and Elections by Divisions." The IRWD Board of Directors adopted a resolution of
"Intent to Initiate the Process of Establishing Divisions and Elections by Divisions" on April2,
2018. The next steps involved a series of public hearings.

Pursuant to Elections Code section 10010, a fourth public hearing, the second public hearing
since the drafting and publication of draft maps, is now being held on January 14,2019, after the
drawing of draft maps. The first hearing after the drawing of draft maps was held on December
10, 2018. The purpose of both of these hearings is to invite and solicit public comments on the
draft division mE)s, which have been published by the Disfüct on its website, and the potential
sequence of elections for the directors from each division at different times to provide for
staggered terms of office.

President Declare the Board meeting of January 14,2019, to be the time and place
for a fourth hearing on evaluating a change in the elections process for the
Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors and establishing division
boundaries, and ask the Board Secretary to announce how the hearing was
noticed.

3cc Public Hearing on Evaluation of ChangeinEleotionProcess- l -14-2019



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch Water
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
January 14,2019
Page2

Board Secretary: Announce that the hearing was noticed by publication in the Orange
County Register on Sunday, December 30,2018; by publication in
Spanish in the Excelsior Unidos on Friday, December 28,20l8;by
publication in Korean in the Korea Times on Saturday, December 29,
2018; by publication in English and Traditional Chinese in the l4¡orld
Journal on Saturday, December 29,2018, and Sunday, December 30,
2018; by publication in Farsi in Hafteh Bazaar on Friday, January 4,2019;
by electronic posting in English, Farsi, Korean, Traditional Chinese, and
Spanish on the IRWD website, through which the notice can be translated
into approximately 20langoages; and by physical posting at IRWD's
headquarters. Announce that the four draft maps - Map A, Map B, Map
C and Map D - were published on IRV/D's website on November 29,
2018. The Board Secretary presents affidavits of posting and proof of
publication to the Board related to the hearing.

Board of Directors: The Board of Directors receives and files the affidavits of posting and
proof of publication as presented by the Board Secretary.

President Request legal counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings, and to
explain the purpose of the hearing.

Legal Counsel: Describe the nature of the proceedings, and explain the purpose of the
hearing as being the opportunity to invite and solicit public comment on
the draft division maps, which have been published by the District on its
website at least seven days prior to the hearing, and the potential sequence
of elections for the directors from each division at different times to
provide for staggered terms of office.

Board of Directors: Open the hearing by taking the following recommended action:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: THAT THE PUBLIC HEARING BE
OPENED TO SOLICIT AND ACCEPT COMMENT ON THE
PROPOSED MOVE TO BY-DIVISION ELECTIONS, TFIE
COMPOSITION OF DIVISIONS, THE DRAFT DIVISION MAPS, AND
SEQUENCE OF ELECTIONS.

President: Request that the Government Relations Officer provide a report to the
Board regarding the draft division maps, and on any written comments
received.

Government
Relations Officer: Provide a report to the Board regarding the draft division maps, and on

any written comments received.



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch Water
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
January 14,2019
Page 3

President: Inquire whether there is any person present who wishes to provide comments
on the proposed move to by-division elections, the composition of divisions,
the draft maps, and the sequence of elections.

Inquire whether there are any comments or questions from members of the
Board of Directors. After comments or questions, state that the hearing
will be closed.

Board of Directors: Close the hearing by taking one of the following recommended actions:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: THAT THIS FOURTH PUBLIC
HEARING BE CLOSED AND THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE
STAFF TO AGENDIZE A FIFTH PUBLIC HEARING FOR MARCH
II,2OI9, FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO CONSIDER FINAL
ACTION ON A TRANSITION TO BY-DIVISION ELECTIONS, AND
TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF A FINAL MAP OF DIVISION
BOI.INDARIES BASED ON MAP 

-(A, 
B, C OR D), AND A

SEQUENCE OF ELECTIONS V/ITH THE ELECTION FOR DISTRICT
NUMBERS _ AND _(1, 2, 3, 4, OR 5) TO BE HELD IN 2020 AND
THE ELECTION FOR DISTRICT NUMBERS 

-, - 

AND 

-(],2, 3, 4, OR 5) TO BE HELD IN 2020.

OR

RECOMMENDED MOTION: THAT THIS FOURTH PUBLIC
HEARING BE CLOSED, AND THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE
STAFF TO REVISE THE DRAFT MAP(S) OR DEVELOP
ADDITIONAL MAP(S), AND AGENDIZE A FIFTH PUBLIC
HEARING FOR MARCH I I, 2019, FOR THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS TO SOLICIT AND ACCEPT COMMENT ON THE
PROPOSED MOVE TO BY-DIVISION ELECTIONS, THE
COMPOSITION OF DIVISIONS, DRAFT DIVISION MAPS, AND
SEQUENCE OF ELECTIONS.

BACKGROI.]ND:

1n2002, Govemor Gray Davis signed the California Voting Rights Act (CVRA) into law. The
CVRA states that an at-large method of election may not be used to elect local governing boards
if it "impairs the ability of a protected class to elect candidates of its choice or its ability to
influence the outcome of an election." (Elections Code $14027)

A violation of the CVRA may be established if it is shown that racially polarized voting,
combined with an atJarge voting system, impairs the ability of a protected class of voters to elect
candidates of its choice or to influence the outcome of an election. (Elections Code $14028(a)
Under the CVRA,o'racially polarized voting" means voting in which there is a difference
between the choice ofcandidates or other electoral choices that are preferred by voters in a



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch Water
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
January 14,2019
Page 4

protected class, and in the choice of candidates and electoral choices that are preferred by voters
in the rest of the electorate. (Elections Code $14026(e))

As of the writing of this report, IRWD has not been presented with any evidence of racially
polarized voting in its elections, but many local govemments have had their at-large method of
election challenged under the CVRA. Additionally, many local govemments have voluntarily
moved to a by-division method of election because it is the only election method not vulnerable
to a challenge under the CVRA.

Statutorily Mandated Process for Evaluating a B)¡-Division Method of Election:

V/hile the current at-large method of election used by IRWD pursuant to Water Code section
35180 has served the District's customers and constituents well, Elections Code section 10650
allows the board of a special district, like IRWD, to move from an at-large method of election to
a by-division method of election in furtherance of the purposes of the CVRA.

Elections Code section 10010 provides the process for evaluating divisions and a transition to
by-division elections. That process requires, at a minimum,that a special district:

Adopt a resolution of intent to change the election system;

Hold at least four public hearings to discuss division maps and the sequence of the
division elections;

o The first and second hearing must be held within 30 days of each other and the
public is invited to provide input regarding the composition of the divisions and
sequence ofelections;

o After draft division maps are drawn, one or more proposed maps are published at
least seven days before the third hearing. Any further revisions to the proposed
map(s) would be published at least seven days before being adopted; and

o The third and fourth public hearings are held within 45 days of each other; and

Hold at least one more public hearing at which it considers final action to transition to by-
division elections and considers adoption of a final map of division boundaries.

Legally Required Factors Considered When Evaluating Division Boundaries:

While a number of federal and state laws govem the drawing of division boundaries, the U.S.
Constitution establishes the fundamental principle which governs the drawing of division
boundaries. Above all else, the Constitution requires that divisions be equal, or nearly equal, in
total population. Federal courts have ruled that this means that the population difference
between the most and least populous divisions may not exceed ten percent. California Elections
Code section22000 further suggests that divisions should be drawn to be, ooas far as practicable,
equal in population" using the population numbers from the last federal decennial census.

a

a

a



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch Water
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
January 14,2019
Page 5

Provided that the equality in population, based on the last decennial census, requirement is met,
the Elections Code also allows for consideration of: (1) topography, (2) geography, (3)
cohesiveness, contiguity, integrity, and compactness of territory, and (4) communities of
interests of the division" when determining where division boundaries are placed.

IRWD Process to Evaluate Establishment of Divisions and Elections by Divisions:

On April 2,2018, the IRWD Board of Director adopted a resolution of "Intent to Initiate the
Process of Establishing Divisions and Elections by Divisions." In its adoption of the resolution,
the Board determined that the public interest was best served by initiating the process to evaluate
divisions and a transition to by-division elections. The Board authorized the General Manager,
or his designee, to initiate a public evaluation process that complies with Elections Code section
10010, and encourages and allows for full public participation, careful consideration and input
into an evaluation of divisions and a transition to by-division elections within IRWD.

The first step in the District's evaluation process was the release of data related to the population
characteristics of IRWD's service area. That dat¿ was presented to the Board during a Board
Workshop on May 14,2018. Attached as Exhibit o'4" is a copy of the summary of "Existing
Conditions for Irvine Ranch Water District" provided to the Board.

The second step in the District's evaluation process was to hold two public hearings, which were
held on June 4 and June 18. These hearings were conducted before the drawing of a draft map or
maps of proposed division boundaries. The purpose of the hearings was to invite and solicit
public comment on the proposed move to by-division elections, the composition of divisions and
the sequence of elections prior to the drawing of draft maps.

The third step in the District's evaluation process was for the Board to discuss criteria to be used
by the District when drawing proposed director division boundaries. The criteria was discussed
at a Board Workshop held on August 13, 2018. The criteria discussed at the August 13

workshop is included in the presentation materials altached as Exhibit "8" and presented to the
Board at its December 10, 2018, meeting.

Following the workshop, prior to the drawing of potential division area maps, the District invited
the public to submit additional comments on the composition of possible divisions and to submit
conceptual maps for consideration as the potential division area maps were drawn. That public
comment period ran from August 1 5 to October I 5, 20 I I . During the comment period, the
District received two comments and maps from the public. Those comments and maps were
provided to the Board at its last Board meeting and are posted on IRIVD's website.

Now, IRWD has held or is holding a third and fourth public hearing to invite and solicit public
comment on the draft division maps, which have been published by the District on its website,
and the potential sequence of elections for the directors from each division at diflerent times to
provide for staggered terms of office. The four draft maps are attached as Exhibit "C". The
presentation made at the third public hearing, which was held on December 10, 2018, is attached
as Exhibit "B".



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch W'ater
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
January 14,2019
Page 6

It is important to note that the draft maps are a starting point for the Board's discussion on
possible division boundaries, and additional maps or refinements may be made should the Board
want to see other options at the next public hearing.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Due to the adoption of a resolution of o'Intent to Initiate the Process of Establishing Divisions and
Elections by Divisions" and by undertaking the Elections Code section 10010 process to evaluate
by-divisions elections, the District is incuning costs of a demographer and special legal counsel
in addition to potentially other costs.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)) - Existing Conditions for lrvine Ranch Water District
Exhibit "8" - Presentation Materials from the December 10, 2018, Public Hearing
Exhibit c'C)) - Draft Division Maps A, B, C and D



EXHIBIT ''A''
lN¡ne Ranch Water District: 2018 D¡strict¡ng

Existing Conditions for lrvine Ranch Water District

Table 1. Population by Race/Ethnicity for IRWD

2010 Total lation LOO.O%

Hi ic or Latino of a Race L2.O%

Non-H nic White so.8%

Non-H nic Asian 31,.1o/o

Non-Hi nic Black or African-American 1.5%

AllOther Non-H rc icities 4.7o/o

2010 Population 18 Years and Older LOO.Oo/o

Hi ic or Latino of a Race 10.9%

Non-H nic White 53.0%

Non-H nic Asian 31..0%

Non-Hi nic Black or African-American t.5o/o

All Other Non-H Races/Et h n ¡cities 3.s%

2016 Citizen Voti Po ulation LOO.O%

Hi ic or Latino of a Race tt.2%
Non-H nic White 55.5%

Non-H nic Asian 28.1%

Non-Hi nic Black or African-American 2.0%

All Other Non-H tc nicities 3.2%

Sources: 20L0 Decennial Census P.L.94-t7t Redistricting Data;

U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey 5-year estimates,2012-2016

The target director division population is calculated by dividing the total population by the number of
board members.

Table 2. Target Population for Division Scenarios

Division
ID

Total 2010
lat¡on

337,L51

Target
Population for

Each Division

Division
Majority

Majority
of CVAP

+1+Division

5 S-Division Plan 67,430 33,71,6 24,435

337 151

1.

40,325
195

L04,775

5,L73
15,681

261,65L
28,531

t38,759
81,062
4,029
9,266

244,343
27,4L3

1-35,507

68,731
4,81O

7,879

5/9/2018 Center for Demographic Research



E

N

s

Unincqporated

â
Woods

M¡s¡mMejo

ñ
Al¡so V¡ejo

Laguna
Hills

0 CDRfcl
Center for Demographic ResearchLæune

Beach
Laguna Niguel

4
Miles Xåyãi8

N4port Bæch

Non-Hispan¡c White
Percent Share of

Gensus Block Group Population, 2010

Percent Non-Hispanic White

00.0% - 19.9o/o

20.0% - 39.9%

f to.ov,- ss.g%

! oo.oz" -79.9o/o

I ao.ov" - 1ooo/o

IRWD Boundary

"""-' 2018 City Boundaries

Source: 2010 Decenn¡al Census P.L. 9+171 Redistrict¡ng Data

Villa Park Þ

Stanton

::a
i:-.:

'É:
@

ii¡
i.".$

O€r€e

Garden GmÞ

ø .a Uninctporated
Vvestminster

E'

t-'¡ i
Santa Ana

Fountain Valley

Hunüngton Beach

Costa Mesâ

fltttrJ}fiã lÞ



E

N

S

W

w

,rure Låke T---l

Unincqporêled

Laguna Woods
Misim Vieio

i; ';ì.

Ê

*"
t

Al¡so Mejo
Lagunã

Hills

0 j2 CÞF.f,çt
Center for Demographic ResearchLaguna

Beæh

4
Miles Uåyã1E

CrysfafCove SPard
Laguna Bæch vty'.idemess

UC lNine

\

lryine

{
o^

.ola

/4.
%.,

-q

^'èó.

'%

o"{'

Eot

ö
.ø\-'

.6'
J ,,.,

Newptrt Bæch

Hispanic or Latino of Any Race
Percent Share of

Census Block Group Population, 2010

Percent Hispanic or Latino

00.0% - 19.9%* 
2O.Oo/o- 39.9%

! +o.oø - se.e%

! oo.oø -79,9o/o

! eo.oø - 1oo%

IRWD Boundary

""--- 2018 City Boundaries

Source: 201 0 Decenn¡al Census P.L. 9+1 71 Red¡stricting Data

I

Mlla Park i
i-J
it

q
l-_: l

Stanton c'¡J__t-ì- E

¡.":.i'--
OEnge

Garden GÞE

@
¡i t,
Lli

tE';I

I

l----

UninccpoËted
V1þstminster

..;

Santa Ana

Fountãn Velley

@

Huntington Beach 1------

Costa M6a @ÞMt@ffi-



E

S

N

W

0

mneAre l---)

OÊnge County
GtútPaft

Unircdporâted

Margarita

vi

g
Wæds

Mision Mejo

Ê
Lagune

Hills

CÞF(fJ
Center for Demog¡aphic ResearchLaguna

Beâch

Al¡so Me¡o

4
Miles kyælt

Perk

N4pqt Bæch

Non-Hispan¡c Asian
Percent Share of

Census Block Group Population, 2010

Percent Non-Hispanic Asian

00.0% - 19.9%

] zo.ooto - 39.9%

| +o.ovo- sg.e%

I oo.oø -79.9o/o

I ao.ov" - looo/o

IRWD Boundary

""""- 2018 City Boundaries

Source: 2010 Decennial Census P.L.9+171 Redistricting Data

,t
ñ

..,¡
Slânton

1i"

@

ì

J
'r:ì. OrarEe

Gardên GfoÌe

i-i

\^þstmhster "9"
Un¡ncapmted

Sårta Ana

Fountain Valley

Huntingfm Bêach



E

N

S

lruinelake f-ì

UnìnctrpoEted

in¿--,.

Rarcho Sånte Margårita

.;\
..ì

ñ
Laguna Woods

M¡s¡m Viejo

I:-_ :

ñ

;ì
t

jz CDF,fr"l
Center for Demc'graphic ResearchLaguna

Beach

Aliso V¡ejo
Laguna

H¡lls

4
Miles Mày2018

Non-Hispan¡c Black or African-American
Percent Share of

Gensus Block Group Population, 2010

Percent Non-Hispanic
Black or Africa n-American

f zo.ov" - 39.9%

f +o,ow- se.e%

! oo.oø -7s.s%

! ao.oø - iooo/o

IRWD Boundary

----' 2018 City Boundaries

00.0% - 19.9%

Source: 2010 Decennial Census P.L. 94-171 Redistricting Data

I
Park iMlla ñ

ó
o^

,ota 
Þr.

'+¿

/^

^ó,
"q

eó,
uoo

Hurìtington Beach
lruine

Costa Mesa Orange Coqnv
Great Patu

Newpdt Bæch



E

N

S

W

Lake Forest

Låguna Niguel

0

lm¡e La*e f..-->

Orange County
Great Park

4r_

lruine

-o
o^

.o/€

,"uorro

.̂.%

Unincorporated

*Ð
Woods

M¡sim V¡eio

E
Laguna

Hills

cDF.ld
Center for Demographic ResearchLãguna

Beach

Al¡so Mejo

4
Miles H.yæla

Tus¡¡n Legacy

UC lNine

os

o"{"

^\
.d

,ñ
J ,.,

Cr)/sfa/ Cove SP and
Laguna Bæch wîldemess

NflptrtB€ch

All Other Non-Hispan¡c Races
Percent Share of

Gensus Block Group Population, 2010

Percent All Other Non-Hispanic

00.0% - 19.9%

::ij'; 2o.o% - 3e.e%

f to.ov"- s9.9%

! oo.oø -79.9o/o

! ao.oz" - 1oo%

"".'"' 2018 City Boundaries

IRWD Boundary

Source: 201 0 Decenn¡al Census P.L. 9+1 71 Redistricting Data

ñ
I

Villa Park

Stânton

6
¡.: c'f

J

: ri:
':i !
l.

$f'
I oranoe ì

u-!
Garden Gro\e

E
Uninspûated

l þlm¡nstêr i { ll! '..i

;-f I

Santa Ana

Fountân Valley

Huntington Beach

Costa Mesa



E

N

S

W

lmnelake f-ì

UninctrpoEted

'vl

Rarcho Santa Margarita

ø¡
Woods

Mìssion Viejo

Ë

CDF-lal
Laguna
Beach

Aliso Mejo

0

Lâguna
H¡lls

4
MileS 

Center for Demographic Research

Newptrt Beach

Costa Mesa

Non-Hispan¡c White
Share of Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

lrvine Ranch Water District

Percent Non-Hispanic White (CVAP)

00.0% - 19.9%

20.0o/o - 39.9%

| +o.ov"- 59.9%

! oo.ox -79.9o/o

I ao.o.ø - looo/o

"....'.- 2018 City Boundaries

IRWD Boundary

Source: U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey
5-yea r estimates, 2O12-2016

'--t,,""_ ,
I

Mlla Pârk Þi"
iË--'{

FStanton

;:-.:
f.:

Er';
Orange -.Ï!r

Garden Gro\'e

ø
Weslminster a¡

Unincffporated

rl
ij-.

E

Santa Ana

'.. Fountân Vâlley

Hunt¡ngton Beach

@@
@Mft-



E

N

S

W

lmne Lake f^.)

4r_

lruine

ó
%o,"

/^
"r^

^ar,

a%

Un¡ncorporâted

I

vl

â
Woods

M¡ss¡m V¡ejo

m

CDR.ld
Center for Demographic ResearchLaguna

Beach

Al¡so V¡ejo

0

Laguna
H¡lls

4
Miles Måyæ18

Crystal Cove SP and
Laguna Beach W¡ldemess

Tust¡n Legæy

cP

.ö
:r$

v

a fooo

Newport Beach

Hispanic or Latino of Any Race
Share of Gitizen Voting Age Population (GVAP)

l¡vine Ranch Water District

Percent Hispanic or Latino (CVAP)

00.0% - 19.9o/o

f zo.ov"- 39.9%

| +o.ov"- s9.9%

I oo.oø -29.9o/o

I ao.oø - 1oo%

---'- 2018 City Boundaries

IRWD Boundary

Villa Park h

Stanton iÍi
E

it

</' lr d\
;--;,--. þ

OÉnge --.ir!r

Garden Grcre

L. Un¡nsporated
V1/estminster

E_.

Sanla Ana

Founta¡n Vâlley

Huntington Beach

Source: U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey
S-year estimates, 201 2-201 6

@ø@çW-



¿¡

E

N

s

0

/rume Lake I-.-->

UnincqpoEted

I

ïJ

. v:

t-,r

Remho Sente

øt ji
¡.:Laguna Woods

Mìssion Viejo

E

Alìso Viejo

CDRfd
Center for Demographic ResearchLaguna

Beach

Laguna
Hills

4
Miles May2018

Newport Beach

Non-Hispan¡c Asian
Share of Gitizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

lrvine Ranch Water District

Percent Non-Hispanic Asian (CVAP)

00.0% - 19.9o/o

f zo.ov" - 39.9%

| +o.ov" - s9.9%

I oo.o.ø -7ss%

I ao.ov. - 1oo%

..-.""' 2018 City Boundaries

IRWD Boundary

Source: U.S. Census Bureau Amer¡can Commun¡ty Suney
s-year estimates, 201 2-201 6

Villa Park
I ñ

iii
B

Stanton

i-: _t

1_¿- : v.--orânoe í" i

ír'
Gardên Gro\Ë

l---. .;j '}i

\/estrn¡nster "'rrt"'1
@-

-!.Å
Un¡ncorporated

ri
Íi' !:,:.

i\ Santa Ana

Fountain Valley

Huntington Beach

Costa Mesa



.r----i:_.:i¡ ' !

'I1' ..-;.t_1: .. .

:*.¡-- .-i---:|.:: :.-:-*â .--1..,

¡

Review of Process and Timeline for Evaluation

Proposed Sequenc¡ng of Elections

Review the Criteria for Drawing Division
Boundaries

Review of Draft Maps

Discussion

lt

ll

ft

lrvine Ranch Water District B-1 2



Process for Evaluating a Change of Election
Method and Director Division Boundaries

Aprll
Resolution of "lntent to
lnitiate the Process of

Establishing DiviEions and
Elections by Divisions"

adopted.

August
Board Workshop is held to
discuse the cr¡teria to be

used in evaluating proposed
maps.

Decemþer- February
IRWD will publish proposed
map(s) and hold least two

additional public hearings to
accept public comment.

2018-19
€¡

Io
? r Þ

June
Public Hearings# I &2, are

held to invite and solicit
public comment prior to

drawing any division maps.

August - October
Additional public comment
period is held so that the

public can submit additional
comments and conceptual

maps.

March
An additional public hearing

is to be held at which the
Board may consider adoption

of a division map and
determine which divisions

are up for election first.

Irr.,rne R¡¡lrctl W;ìTer l)rstr ¡cl 3

Goal for Today

Review and discuss proposed sequenc¡ng of
elections.

Review and discuss the draft maps.

. Are any of the maps not viable?

. Are there revisions you would like to see made to
the draft maps?

. Prioritization.

B-2Irr¡rne Ranct'r fV,ller IirsÌt ¡cl



Proposed Sequencing of Elections

lf adopted, new divisions would take effect for
the 2020 election.

Propose to sequence elections with existing
staggered terms of board members.

. 2020 Two divisions up for election

. 2022: Three divisions up for election

ìt \.iilìe, iì,ìnLi. \¡t1,ìtÊt I.tt;ilr(:t

IRWD Criteria for Drawing Division Boundaries

1) Each director division shall contain a nearly equal number of inhabitants as reflected in the most
recent decennial census.

Divisions shall be drawn in a manner that complies with the Federal Voting Rights Act.

Divisions shall consist of contiguous territory.

Divisions will be in as compact a form as possible given the other criteria set forth,

Division boundaries will respect communities of interest as much as possible,

Division boundaries willconsider jurisdictional boundaries as much as possible.

Division boundaries will observe topography and geography such as man-made and natural
geographic features insofar as practicable.

Division boundaries will attempt to allow the voters to retain current Directors if they choose by
avoiding placing Directors in the same division insofar as this does not conflict with federal or
state law requirements.

To the extent proposed divisions do not contain equal population as reflected in the most recent
decennial census, population growth since the last decennial census and anticipated population
growth before the'neit decennÌal census may be considered so long as populaiion dev¡át¡on
iemains within the parameters allowed by law.

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

e)

ìt,,lnE, ii,illCr. \¡\1, tt¡.rr I ii:,lilCt Iì-3 6



[f e*(*

I
I

I

I

J

I

lrvlm Rmch
lvrirr D¡alrlcl

Summ ary of Plans

Plan A 3.19o/o Yes Yes

Plan B 8.60% Yes Yes

Plan C 6.89% Yes Yes

Plan D 4.90o/o Yes Yes

ir r",rne R,rnclr W,rIer l-lrslr rct B-.f 8



Plan A

Plan A
Percentage Spread:

3.19o/o

Plan B
Percentage Spread:

8.60%

1

2

¿

¡

å

?¡

4
5

úúÉ &ù wüèÈs

PÌoposed Dieisions

K-12 Public Schools

2018 City Bolndaries

¡

-H:

4

012
rMiles

lru¡æ R¡nch Wåter Dl3lrlct
P¡ânA

..;ì

lrvrne Ranch W.rter l)rstr ¡ct

Plan B

1

2

¿
L

¡

I¡a ¿

..7
I

¡
å,¡

4

E Propo*d Div¡sions

K 12 Pübl¡cSchools

---'.- 2018 C¡ly Bound¿riel

¿

5

:Ì{

01

lryiæ Ranch Wat€r Distr¡ct
Ð¡sr¡cüng Plan B

<-i ¡->.È<lrt
{:6!. lr Dr pù. ùcrcr

lrr.,trre Ríìrrcrì \¡,/,1ler f lrslucl



Plan C

t

1

¿ -*¡-, 2 I
'::

¡

I
'j

.4,

¡

2

5

Prop¡æd Divisions

: K-12 Public Schools

..-.'-- 2018 Cily Eloùndar¡es

I

i._

.lr, .

'r .- 
'

0

lru¡m Rånch Water D¡strict
Disùicling Piao C

Plan C
Percentage Spread:

6.89%

Plan D
Percentage Spread

4.90%

Irvrne Ranch W¡rle¡ lJ¡str rct

¡rv¡re Ranch Water D¡stdct
Disb¡cling Pla¡ D

1

?
I

¿

4

¡

3.

.....-- 2018 Cily

ftoposed Divis¡ons

K 12 Public Schools

"l{
i

r l.

o1
I|r.¡tne R.rnch W;rter Dtstt tcl



Plan A

it,"¡tne iì,,tnct'l \/r.r,trtr i ,;islI tcl

¡d¡Þ fbßh ftt¡F [ì¡¡lct Pl¡r A

Plan A
Percentage Spread:

3.19o/o

Plan B
Percentage Spread

8.60%

fårFt dv$n Populaüø
DMdÕ Dfêidæ íim TårSt Pqulålld
Pê@nt OilLære lÉm Targal fupuladd

6?,ß0
'æ1

43W
3.L%

¡lh¡,¡ùrEr4l¡t¡þl-Pe¡cbþL

r.û 2. Sñ d Mn tô¡sbbn

-1,114 S
-¡55X {.1&

1,03E 343

Ltq 0.51x

1,4S -L8e -2,sr8 t2D
z.ffi -2.7* -1âX 1.&

ldln. Rrnch W¡br Dl.trlct- Pbn ¡

Trbb r- h¡rffir b D¡rLbn ¡d ¡rd/ttuLk

bFt u9sþn Popul¿ün
DlvliÒ ilfflràø írm T¡rSt Pquì.llø
tured Oltr ¡.næ Lom T.r6d bpul.ü6

gA3O
.3S

4.ffi
a.ú

Plan B

|1 :;¡¡-1¡ i-{,1¡¡¡n V,r,rtpr [ ;t!,tttr:t B-7



Plan C

l¡i.r¡¡¡- i{,1¡¡¡--rr \/V,ìter i .rtstrlCt

IrYlæ R.Fh We¡ Dlùlct PLn C

f.*1. horb&ñb ù¡h¡dldrlffib

lôrÉ¡ gv¡Sn Pôpul¡ùd
&¡dm O¡fêraa ftm ¡aræt Pqubtb
Perent Oílftrcne frcm lår&l bÞulådm

67,43O
-143

4.2t%
6,W

DruÉþN
I z 3 4 --rût

1,3ø
1.93%

-2,91
{.36%

74 1,707

0.11% 2.53X

Plan C
Percentage Spread:

6.89%

Plan D
Percentage Spread:

4.90o/o

Lbb 2. hn d úbñ hrhbr

ï.hb 1. hlrhdonhY *bh¡drrorttukk

ï.bb 2. hn d *Lbtr ?oilhbÉ

T..Ft gv&n Popdrdd
DþlJm Ofôree frñ T.ræt Pqubld
turenl Ùf.ron6 tM T.rtd bpul¡dø

67,130
t,2zl

1.82%
4,%

ld¡m R¡nah Wùr Dl¡Hd. Þl¡¡ D

0.25*

W610N
ffirat

-¿@
-3.æX

¡07 375

0.16* SSr
t72

Plan D

lr',,il1e Fi,r'rc,. \rr,r,ìler i ttitlcìl B-8



Plan A

Plan A
Percentage Spread:

3.19o/o

Largest Hispanic
share of CVAP:
12.8o/o- Division 2
12.7o/o- Division 5

Plan B
Percentage Spread:

8.60%

Largest Hispanic
share of CVAP:
12.5o/o- Division 2
11.5%- Division 3

lni E R¡nch Ubt"r D¡strict
Plån AX

1

¡

È

C

t
I

¡

r
¡ ¡

t¡¡
¡

5

Perc$tHbpan¡co.
Li¡rc {cvAPt

00.0%- 19.9%

J zo.oso-:s.g*

I 4o-o%- 5s-9%

I 60.0%-7s.9%

I so.o%-1oo%

Proposd Divis¡o¡Ê

¡ K-12 Plu¡c Schæls

----- 2018 City Ebundaries
0

ltvnre Riìr-ìcir \i\l,11er i )rsrrcl

Plan B
lrv¡æ Ranch llhtcr Dlstrlct

Plsn B

1

a

a

¿ ¡

¡

¡ I
I

¿

¡'

5
¡

j

to 
,t'

t

Fercsl ¡lbpfllcor
Ldm (cvAq

00.0%- r9.9%

I ¿o.o*-¡g.g*

I8o.o%" roo%

f::] ftopo$d Divisions

¡ K' 12 Pud¡c Schools
..-.-- 2018

o1
l¡r'¡¡1¡ it,1¡¡¿rr \i'1,11Èr i ltslttCl



Plan C

Plan C
Percentage Spread

6.89%

Largest Hispanic
share of CVAP:
12.7o/o- Division 5
12.2o/o- Division 2

Plan D
Percentage Spread:

4.90o/o

Largest Hispanic
share of CVAP:
13.0o/o- Division 1

12.7o/o- Division 5

c
lrvl* Rmch Vtl¡ts Dlsk¡ct

¿

1

¡
¡

r li'

I

-¿:g'3

t
l

¿

2

,{
;{¿

¡

¡ ð
Pèrcmt Hkpùlc or
Ldrm {cvaPt

00-0% - 19.9%

20.0%- 39.9%

{0-0%- 59.9%

60.0%-79.9%

80.0%-'100%

Proposd Div¡s¡ons

¡ K-12 PouicSchmls

----. 2018 City Boundsries

.ì- i-

i ***
0 i1 2*-Miles

Ir,.,rnt il¡¡llc¡ \/-rlirler [ )rsil rcìl

Plan D
lrv¡n6 Rlnch l.ùtrr D¡strict

Aå¡ D

¿

1

¡ 3

¡

2
¡

t
I

4

¡

¡

4 :¡¡
ttl t,

3

¡

3Forent Hbpdbor
Ldtm (C1AP)

00-0% - 19.9%

J 2o.o% -39.s%

I ¿o-orú - 59.s9å

I60.0%-29.9%
I so.o96-1oo%

¡ K-12 PùUìc Schoolg

-"--* 2018 CiryBoundår¡ss

Dþidon¡

¡

...1,.'

il€s
It r,tt¡e R,rric,- \r!-/. rtÈt [ ]r!.tilc{



Plan A

Plan A
Percentage Spread:

3.19o/o

Largest Non-
Hispanic Asian
share of CVAP:
38.2%- Division 1

37.8%- Division 3

Plan B
Percentage Spread:

8.60%

Largest Non-
Hispanic Asian
share of CVAP:
38.2o/o- Division 1

37.9o/o- Division 3

lMæ Rånêh Wåtèr D¡ltrlct

1

2

¿

,'
I

¡
L

H

Ç

iO
).:j::. -

Fêrcùt ùo¡-flbpfflc
Ar¡ù (CVAPI

00.0% - 1s.9%

I zo.ox-:g.sx
10.0%- 59.9%

60.0%-79.9%

t0 09ò- 100%

Ropo*d DMsìons

K-12 Pùb¡¡c S¿hools

2018 Cily Ebùndåriås
0

iles

., .t-

6

lli¿tlre il;rncì. \jV,lter i .tt:trlct

Plan B

1

lru¡æ Ranch tdbtcr D¡stdct
P¡ån I

2

¿

^Jr
¡

å

al

FeldlìonÏhpúlc
À!¡a (CvAÐ

00-016 - r 9-9%

I zo.ox-:g.sx

I 60.096-is.9r6

I so.o%- 100!6

- 
Þopo$d Ðiv¡6io¡s

¡ K-ì2 PüU¡c Schools
**.-* 20.l8 C¡ly loùnd¡rios 0f

lt r.'lne ii,tnr-r. \¡v.ìtet I lt:,tlcl



Plan C

Plan C
Percentage Spread

6.89%

Largest Non-
Hispanic Asian
share of CVAP:
37 .1%- Division 2
33.6%- Division 1

Plan D
Percentage Spread

4.90o/o

Largest Non-
Hispanic Asian
share of CVAP:
40.0%- Division 2
32.8o/o- Division 3

c
lMß Rrnch Wiler Dlstdct

1

:

-,'f
å

¿

¡

\

ú

bgD Aá Wdèæ$

Percdt ilon-Hhpdk
Artd ICVAPI

00.0%- 19.9%

I2o.o%-39.9
I4o.o%-5s.s%
I60,0%-79.e%
I so.oî6- 1oo%

Êopo*d Diús¡ons

3 K-'12 Pudic Sch@lÉ

-....-- 2018 City Ebùndaries

ì

I w*"

o i1 2
F-M¡les

lt ,ttìp ri, tnL-'- ',/'.i, 1¡e¡ i 1r'¡¡¡6¡

Plan D
Ð

lru¡m Rrnch Vlratcr D¡ltdct

I

ø

¡

,;

r
¿

À

¡

0

{cìÂn
ù0.0% - 19.916

20_096 - 39.3%

40.096 -59.3!6

60.096 -7S.9%

t0.0% - t00t6

Roposed OìvisioîB

¡ K-12 Puuic Schools

*-.-* 2018 C¡ìy tsounde¡ies

l¡r'lne iì,|'lc,- \/r,r. rtÈt I lt51ilLìi



B-13



lrv¡ne Lake

i!

\

1

¡

û

o¿
Ave

I

lrvine Blvd

I

?... --j

Lake Forest

!

Its

Unincorporated

2

¿

I

Orange County
Grcat Park

.:.@- ---

¡

¡

Þ

4
Dr

¿¡

I
I

Proposed Divisions

t K-12 Public Schools

-'----" 2018 City Boundaries

4oct or

UC lu¡ne

I*so 5

t

1

â

Crystal Cove SP and
Laguna Beach Wilderness

HIBIT ''C''

Missìon Viejo

Laguna Woods
Laguna Hills

Aliso Viejo

Laguna
Niguel

CÞRfb.î
- Center for f)emograplric Research

-='-,àor8,...'l

lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan A

è ç

ø..

Anaheim

G?

V¡lla
Park

.t. í

ô Orange r,

.;
" ; .' .:"'. .' '

.l

I

.1, !'-

Tust¡n

Santa Ana

Costa ¡resa

Newport Beach

012

-r 

Miles



Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethnicitv

lrvine Ranch Water D¡str¡ct- Plan A

DtvtstoN
3 4 5 Total

67 229 16 67,365 68,468 67,773 337 151

7,809 6,058 6,143 40,325

31,L51 39 27,294 34,423 38,659 171,t97

25,013 27 673 23,253 19,743 104,775

993 1,060 284 r23 713 5,173

2,980 2,670 305 611 3,115 15,681

49,792 50,705 50,950 799 405 26t,651
4,857 8,993 5,422 831 28,531

37,702 27,987 28,806 3 836 763

7,661 20,748 18,347 8 062

75I 855 933 888 602

1,860 2,330 2,075

47 49 668 46,432 48,938 5t,670 244,343

4,875 6,338 5 4,097 6,550 27,473

2r,773 994 2 2 31,224 135,510

18,195 7,835 17,550 It,796 68,731

1,093 1,081 r,224 950 462 4,810

1,699 1,420 680 38 7,879

t 2

Total
anic or Latino of an Race

Non-His anic White
Non-His anic Asian

Non-His nic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H nic Races/Ethnicities

Population 18 Years and Older
Hispanic or Latino of any Race

Non-Hi nic White
Non-H nic Asian

Non-H nic Black or African-American

All Other Non-His nic Races/Ethnicities

C¡t¡zen

7

Hispanic or Latino of any Race

Non-H ic White
Non-H ic Asian

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H Rac icities

Target Division Population

Division Difference from Target Population

Percent Difference from Target Population

Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

67,430
-20r

-030%

3.r9%

-r,7L4
-1.65%

-65

-0.10%

1,038

754%
343

0.51%

DtvtstoN
1 2 3 4 5

Total Population 100.0% t00.o% ß0.0% 700.0% ß0.0%

Hispanic or Latino of anv Race r0.5% r9.9% tt.6% 8.8% 9.r%

Non-Hispanic White 46.3% s9.8% 405% 50.3% s7.0%

Non-Hispanic Asian 37.2% 14.6% 4t.t% 34.O% 28.2%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 7.5% r.60/o 1..9% 7.6% r.r%

All Other Non-Hispa nic Races/Ethnicities 4.4% 4.0% 43% 5'3o/o 4'6%

Population 18 Years and Older 7OO.O% IOO.O% t9}.jo/o 700.0% 100'0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 9.8% 77.7% 10.6% 8.7% 8.70/o

Non-Hispanic White 49.L% 62.5% 43.2% 52.6% 57.5%

Non-Hispanic Asian 36.6% Ls.r% 40.7% 33.5% 29.0%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 7s% t.7% 1.8% 1.6% r.r%

All Other Non-Hispa nic Races/Ethnicities 3.0% 2.9% 3.7o/o 4.3% 3'7%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) t00.0o/o I00.O% I0O'0% 100'0o/o 700'0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 10.2% I2.8% tZ'Oo/o 8.4o/o I2.7%

Non-Hispanic White 45.7% 66.4% 44.O% 59.5% 60.4%

Non-Hispanic Asian 38.2% t5.8% 37.8% 27.3% 22.8%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 23% 2.2% 2.6% r.9% 0.9%

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-2

3.60/o 2.9% 3.6% 2'9% 3'2%



Irv¡ne LaRe

¡

\:.

i!

6

\\

1

il

I

I

â
il

¿

a

ù
l

-:r:_-a,l

Lake Forest

Orange County
Grcal Patu

o

oo

G
<t)

Unincorporated

nYon

2

å

'Ø.."

ne Center Dr

o

È

I

òr

t

¡¿

"-'4

UC lN¡ne

¡

I

of âo

5
¡

â-

:i!--t
I

-3

Crystal Cove SP and
Laguna Beach W¡lderness

lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan B

. -).

[¡ission Viejo

Laguna Woods
Laguna Hills

, -,..:.-

Aliso V¡ejo

Laguna
Niguel

D
; .l ,.r' . -- -.".rfis,-, 

,

Researc'h

\\ ç

ø

Anâheim

;,,

G?

Villa ";.".
Park

,:'..,

q
Orange

a

.\¡,.
''.!'

Tustin

Santa Ana

Newport Beach

1 2
Mit

E Proposed Divisions

¡ K-12 Public Schools

--------- 2018 City Boundaries

Costa Mesa

0
ES



Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethnicitv

Total
H ic or Latino of an Race

Non-H ic White
Non-H ic Asian

Non-H ic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H icities

Po 18 Years and Older
ic or Latino of any Race

Non-H anic White
Non-H anic Asian

Non-H anic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H nic Races/Ethnicities

Citizen Voti lation
ic or Latino of an Race

Non-His anic White
Non-Hispanic Asian

Non-Hispanic Black or Afrìcan-American

All Other Non-H nic Ra n icities

lrvine Ranch Water District- Plan B

DtvtstoN
I 3 4 5 Total

67,094 68,886 65,550 64,9L2 70,709 337,t'L
7,047 73,468 7 ,409 6,362 6,039 40,325

30,783 41,003 27,634 30,375 4r,402 t7r,t97

2

2 104,775

962 114 r43 245 709 5,173

967 785 140 24r 15,681

0 52,802 49 516 774 57 149 26

4,792 9,192 5,143 685 4,719 531

23,934 32,846 22,260 25,748 33,975 763

18,483 8,294 19,577 18,924 15,784 8r,062
725 900 815 992 597 4,029

I,476 1,570 1,72t 2,425 2,074 9,266

44,567 52,099 47,595 46,874 53,214 244,343

6,512 5,471 4,898 6,046 27,4r3
375 2 098 682 135,510

77 047 387 t 587 737
085 728 008 392
574 507 7

35L 16 224 23,382 19,318

ic

I

78L

Target Division Population

Divìsion DÌfference from Target Population

Percent Difference from Target Population

Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

67,430
-336

-050%
8.60%

I,456
2.t6%

-1,880

-2.790/o

-2,518

-3.73%

3,279
4.86%

DrvtstoN
1 2 3 4 5

Total Population 7OO.Oo/o IOO.0% IOO.O% IOO.O% 1OO.0o/o

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 10.5% 19.6% Lt.3% 9.8% 8s%
Non-Hispanic White 4s.9% sg.s% 42.2% 46.8% 58.6%

Non-Hispanic Asian 37.8% 15.3% 40.0% 36.0% 27.3o/o

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American t.4% 1.6% 1..7o/o 7.9o/o 7.0%

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 4.4% 4.0% 4.8% 5.5% 4.6%

Population 18 Years and Older L00.0% 100.0% L0}.Qo/o 700.0o/o 700.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 9.7% 17.4% 10.4% 8.9% 8.3%

Non-Hispanic White 48.4% 62.2% 45.0% 48.8% 59.4%

Non-Hispanic Asian 37.4% rs.7% 39.s% 35.9% 27.6%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 15% 1.7% 7.6% t.9% t.0%

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 3.0% 3.0% 3.s% 4.6% 3.6%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) t0o.o% ß0.0% L00.o% 700.0% 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 10.1% r2.5% 11.5% 70.4% tl.4%
Non-Hispanic White 45.7% 65.7% 44.4% 55.70/o 63.3%

Non-Hispanic Asian 38.2% 16.7% 37.9% 28.6% 21.8%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 2.4% 2.2% 2.5% 2.20/o 0.7%

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-4

3.5% 2s% 3.7% 3.2% 2.8%



lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan C

t-] Proposed Divisions

J K-12 Public Schools

--------- 2018 City Boundaries Miles
0

Newport Beâch

12

Miss¡on Viejo

Lâgunã Woods
Laguna H¡lls

Aliso Mejo

Laguna
Niguel

.'-ì'..ì



lrvine Ranch Water District- Plan C

Table 1. Population by Division and Race/Ethnicitv
DtvtstoN

1 2 3 4 5 Total
Total n 67 287 734 64 67 504 137 337 1

His nic or Latino of an Race 7 207 970 6,565 217

No anic White 977 27,775 34,295 34,978 39,178 177,797

No anic Asian 2I,208 27,974 74,497 2I,31.8 19,838 r04,775
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 882 !,285 1,065 r,217 724 5,173
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 3,019 3,394 2,662 3,426 3,180 15,681

Population 18 Years and Older 49,198 52,320 49,821 53,898 56,41"4 26t,65L
anic or Latino of an Race 4,994 5,738 8,157 4,759 4,883 28,531

No anic White 26,753 22,422 237 26L 763
No anic Asian 298 2 233 188 792 51

No anic Black or African-American 681 988 846 904 610

All Other Non-H nic Rac icities 939 206 109

Citizen Voti Po lation 766 45,063 47,919 49,264 52,337 244,343
Hispanic or Latino of a Race 4,740 5,511 5,614 4,908 6,640 27,413
Non-Hispanic White 25,854 19,822 29,236 29,019 3r,579 135,510

Non-Hispanic Asian 16,698 16,710 10,470 12,856 11,997 68,737
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 889 1,160 1,328 977 462 4,810
All Other Non-H nic Races/Ethnicities 1,585 L,860 r,27! 1,510 1,653 7,879

Target Division Population

Division Difference from Target Population
Percent Difference from Target Population

Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

67,430
-r43

-0.2r%

6.89%

1,304

1.93%

-2,94L
-436%

74

o.7r%
1",707

2s3%

DtvtstoN
1 2 3 4 5

Total Population 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% rc0.0% 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 70.7% r2.2% 78.6% 9.7% 9.0%

Non-Hispanic White 52.0% 40.4% 53.2% 51.8% 56.7%

Non-Hispanic Asian 31.5% 40.6% 22.s% 31.6% 28.7%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1.3% 7s% r.7% L.8% r.0%

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 4.5% 4s% 4.7% s.t% 4.6%

Population 18 Years and Older 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race IO.2% I7.0% 16.4% 8.8% 8.7%

Non-Hispanic White 54.4% 42.9% 56.4% 54.2% 57.2%

Non-Hispanic Asian 3r.r% 40.6% 22.s% 31.2% 29.3%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1,.4% t.9% 1.7% t.70/o t.I%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 3.0% 3.7% 3.1% 4.7% 3.70/o

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) rc0.0% 100.0% 100.0% ß0.0% Io0.oo/o

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 9s% 122% 71.7% IO.O% 72.70/o

Non-Hispanic White 52.0% 44.0% 67.0% s8p% 60.3%

Non-Hispanic Asian 33.6% 37.I% 21.8% 26.7% 22.90/o

Non-H Black or African-American 1.8% 2.6% 2.8% 2.0% 0.9%

3.2% 4.I% 2.7% 3.I% 3.2%All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-6



lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan D

f]] Proposed Divisions

J K-12 Public Schools

-------- 2018 City Boundaries

è ç

fi

Anahe¡m

t- -'.

6?

Villa
Park

s Orange

<a
'( . .. 1--"-

í.

Tust¡n

Santa Ana

Costa Mesa

Newport Beach

012
Miles



Table 1. Population by Division and Race/Ethnicitv

Total
nic or Latino of a Race

Non-His nic White
Non-His nic Asian

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American

All Other Non anrc

Population 18 Years and Older
nic or Latino of any Race

Non-His nic White
Non-His nic Asian

Non-His nic Black or African-American

All Other Non antc icities

Citizen ulation
Hispanic or Latino of a Race

Non-His nic White
Non-Hispanic Asian

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

lrvine Ranch Water District- Plan D

DlvtstoN
L 2 3 4 5 Total

68,657 67,602 65,350 67,537 68,005 337,L51

12,543 7,853 7,213 6,607 6,109 40,325

4r,r97 28,932 30,824 30,538 39,706 t7r,t97
1 168 2 ot2 25,545 18,362 104,775

026 082 310 7r0 5,173

icities 723 3 219 537 118 15,681

51,839 49,775 280

8,542 5,293 5,073 4,749 4,874 31

32,446 22,525 25,379 25,332 33,081 763

8,565 19,542 17,249 19,97L 15,735 81,062

811 774 834 1,009 601 4,029

1,475 1,581 1,891 2,219 2,rOO 9,266

50,644 44,570 50,582 45,490 53,057 244,343

593 4,568 4,832 4,656 6,764 27,4r3
329 296 32,57r 135,510

180 77,843 602 L 540 68,731

967 724 !73 462 810

575 763 720 7 879

7

T

Target Division Population

Division Difference from Target Population

Percent Difference from Target Population

Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

67,430

7,227

r.82%
4.90%

772

0.25%

-2,090

-3.08%

107

0.16%

575

0.85%

DlvtstoN
1 2 3 4 5

Total Population 7OO.O% 7OO.O% ]O0.O% IOO.O% 1OO.Oo/o

Hispanic or Latino of any Race t8.3% tL.6% 1,1.0% 9.8% 9.0%

Non-Hispanic White 60.0% 42.8% 47.2% 45.2% 58.4%

Non-Hispanic Asian 16.3% 39.5% 35.2% 37.8% 27.0%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American t.5% L5% 1.7% r.9% r.O%

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 4.O% 4.6% 4.9% 5.2% 4.6%

Population 18 Years and Older t00.o% 100.0% rc0.0% 100.0% roo.o%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 76.5% 70.6% r0.1% 8s% 8.6%

Non-Hispanic White 62.6% 45.3% 503% 47.5% 58.7%

Non-Hispanic Asian 76.s% 39.3% 34.2% 37.5% 27.9%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American r.6% r.6% r.7% t.9% 7.r%

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethn¡cities 2.8% 32% 3.8% 4.2% 3.7%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) 100.0% too.o% 100.0% rc0.0% rc0.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 13.0% 70.2% 9.6% 10.2% 12.7%

Non-Hispanic White 63.8% 43.5% 53.2% 53.4% 6r.4%

Non-Hispanic Asian t8.t% 40.Qo/o 32.8% 29.9% 2r.8%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1.9% 2.5% 2.ro/o 2.6% 0.9%

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-8

3.L% 3.7% 2.4% 3s% 3.2%



January 14,2019
Prepared and
Subrnitted by: K. S*unY9
Approved by: Paul 1,. Coo// 6.1.

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY

Pursuant to Resoluti on 2006-29 adopted on August 28, 2006, approval of attendance of the following
events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetinss

Steven LaMar

December 11, 2018

January 9-11,2079
February 26-28,2019

Mar)¡ Aileen Matheis

January 8,2079

January 10,2019
January 16,2019
February 23-28,2019

February 27 -March l, 2019

Dous Reinhart

December 11, 2018

December 12-14,2018
February 26-28,2019

Peer Swan

January 70,2019
January 23-25,2019

January 25,2019
February 24-27,2019

South Orange County Agencies' Group Meeting, Santa Margarita W'ater
District
National Water Resources Association Leadership Forum, Phoenix
Association of California Water Agencies DC 2019: Washington, D.C.
Conference

Irvine Global Village Festival Sponsor Recognition Reception &
Ceremony at City of lrvine's City Council Meeting
ACC-OC 2019 City Leader Reception, Anaheirn
Orange County Water Association Monthly Meeting & Luncheon
Association of Califomia'Water Agencies DC 2019: Washington, D.C
Conference
Urban Water Institute 2019 Water Conference, Palm Springs

South Orange County Agencies' Group Meeting, Santa Margarita Water
District
Colorado River Water Users Association Annual Conference, Las Vegas
Urban'Water Institute 2019 Water Conference, Palm Springs

ACC-OC 2019 CiIy Leader Reception, Anaheim
California Association of Sanitation Agencies 2019 Winter Conference,
Indian Wells
Southern California'Water Coalition Luncheon, Irvine
California Association of Sanitation Agencies DC 2019: Washington,
D.C. Conference

4
lb-Board Mtgs Events.doc



Consent Calendar: Rati$/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
January 74,2019
Page 2

Peer Swan (Continued)

February 26-28,2019

John Withers

January 8,2019

January 10,2019
January 25,2019

Association of California Water Agencies DC 2019: Washington, D.C
Conference

Administration of the Oaths of Office for Supervisors Steel, Chaffee, and
Bartlett, Santa Ana
ACC-OC 2019 City Leader Reception, Anaheim
Southern California Water Coalition Luncheon, Irvine

RECOMMENDATION

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN LAMAR,
MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, DOUG REINHART, PEER SWAN, AND JOHN WITHERS AS
DESCRIBED HEREIN.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



January 14,2019
Prepared and
submitted by: L. Bonkowski
Approved by: Paul A. Cook

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETINGS

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the December 3, 1018 Regular Board meeting, December 10, 2018
Special Board meeting, December 10, 2018 Regular Board meeting, and December 17,2018 Special
Board meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 3, 1018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING,
DECEMBER 10, 2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING, DECEMBER 10, 2018 SPECIAL
BOARD MEETING, AND DECEMBER 17, 2018 SPECIAL BOARD MEETING BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)' - December 3, 1018 Regular Board Meeting
Exhibit "B" - December 10, 2018 Special Board Meeting
Exhibit "C" - December 10, 2018 Regular Meeting
Exhibit "D" -December 17, 2018 Special Meeting

k(

-5
lb - Minutes of Board Meeting.docx



EXHIBIT "A"

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING _ DECEMBER 3, 2018

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was called to

order at 5:00 p.m. by President Reinhart on October 8, 2018 in the District office, 15600 Sand Canyon

Avenue, kvine, California.

District Secretary Bonkowski said that prior to roll call, she wanted to make it clear for the record of this

meeting, and asked that it be reflected in the minutes, that all of this Board meeting will be conducted

via speaker phone pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953 and that Director Withers
will be participating from Room 910 at the Citizens Hotel located at926 J Street, Sacramento,

California. She said that in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, Director Withers' teleconference

location has been identified in the notice and agenda for thismeeting. She said that she confirmed with
the representative from the Citizen's Hotel that the Board that the agenda was posted at the Citizens

Hotel within the72 hour posting requirements. She said that all votes will be by roll call vote. She

further confirmed that Director Withers was heard and that the Board could hear him clearly, and asked

if any member of the public was present at Director'Wither's location. Director Withers said not at this

time.

Secretary Bonkowski conducted the roll call and received ayes from Directors Matheis, Swan,

Withers, LaMar and Reinhart.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Engineering and 
'Water 

Quality Burton,
Executive Director of 'Water Policy 'Weghorst, Executive Director of Finance and Administrative Clary,
Director of Operations Chambers, Director of Water Recycling Operations Zepeda, Director of Treasury

and Risk Management Jacobson, Director of Human Resources Roney, Secretary Bonkowski, Assistant

Secretary Swan, Senior Engineer Stewart and members of the staff and public.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: None.

ÞT TIìT T' 
'ôÌ\/fI\/ftrNT 

trP l\ /t REMOTE T rìl- 
^ 

TTrìI\'t' None.

BE AGENDIZED None.

PRESENTATION

RESOLUTION CO WTT,I,TAM "RTLLY" STEWART FOR HIS DEDICATED ANI)T

LOYAL SERVICE O THE DISTRICT

General Manager Cook presented Mr. Stewart with a framed plaque commending him for his 30

years of service to the District. On MOTION by Swan, seconded by Matheis, and unanimously
carried (Withers, LaMar, Swan, Reinhart and Matheis voting aye), THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION V/AS ADOPTED AT FOLLOV/S:

A-1



PRESENTATION (Continued)

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-29

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT COMMENDING

WILLIAM "BILLY'' STEWART FOR HIS DEDICATED AND
LOYAL SERVICE TO THE DISTRICT

CONSENT CALENDAR

General Manager Cook asked that item No. 5, CULVER DRIVE RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE
REPLACEMENT BUDGET INCREASE, CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER, AND FINAL
ACCEPTANCE be pulled from the Consent Calendar due to unexpected rain delays in completing
the project. There being no objections, this item was pulled from the Consent Calendar. On
MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried (Withers, LaMar, Swan, Reinhart and
Matheis voting aye), CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM NOS. 4 AND 6 WERE APPROVED AS
FOLLOWS:

4. LAKE FOREST CLED WATER SERVICES ON BAKE PARKWAY AND TOLEDO
WAY - FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the Lake Forest Recycled Water
Services on Bake Parkway and Toledo Way, ProjectOTI5g; authorize the General Manager
to file a Notice of Completion; and authorize the payment of the retention 35 days after the
date of recording the Notice of Completion.

6. SEAV/ATCH RECYCLED WATER MAIN REHABILITATION _ FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the Seawatch Recycled 'Water Main
Rehabilitation, Project 01099; authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion;
and authorize the payment of the retention 35 days after the date of recording the Notice of
Completion.

ACTION CALENDAR

2OI9-2O20 STATE R ULATORY AND CONSULTING SERVICES AND 2019-2020 STATE
ADVOCACY SER

General Manager Cook said that item Nos. 7 and 8 on the Action Calendar will be discussed together.
Mr. Cook said that in June 2018, the District contracted with Cliff Moriyama Consulting for State
regulatory advocacy and consulting services and its current contract expires on December 31,2018.
He said that staff recommends the Board approve a sole-source Professional Services Agreement with
Cliff Moriyama Consulting, and that this new contract be in effect from January l,2OI9, to
December 3I,2020, and have a not-to-exceed value of $100,000, covering a $4,000 monthly retainer
plus reimbursement of direct expenses.

A-2



ACTTON CAI AR (Continued)

Some of the regulatory policy areas expected to be of priority for IRWD over the 2019-2020
legislative session are provided as follows: 1) Department of Water Resources' (DWR) and the
State Board's implementation of the "Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life"
legislation; 2) DWR's "The open and Transparent Water Data Act (AB 1755, Dodd)
Implementation Plan "; 3) D'WR's "California Water Plan: Update2018" 4) DWR's "Public Draft
of Stormwater Targets for Groundwater Recharge and Direct Use in Urban California"; 5) State
Board's development of a "Cross Connection Policy Handbook"; 6) State Board's proposed
"Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program Regulations";7) State Board's proposed
"Mercury TMDL and Statewide Mercury Control Program for Reservoirs" regulations; 8) State
Board's proposed regulations on "Prohibiting'Wasteful Water Use Practices;" and 9) State Board's
"State Wetland Definition and Procedures for Discharges of Dredged or Fill Material to Waters of
the State" regulations. Cliff Moriyama has provided the District with a high level of service,
knowledge, credibility and access in Sacramento and has assisted the District in its ongoing efforts
to build and maintain relationships with key policy makers and regulators within State agencies.

Mr. Cook said that on October 8, 2018, the District issued a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for
state legislative advocacy services and received six responses to the RFQ. He said that staff and the
Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee interviewed the top three qualified
firms/teams including The Gualco Group, Public Policy Advocates/London & Gonzalez Advocacy
and The Oñate Group/Quintana,'Watts & Hartman teams for the provision of state legislative
advocacy service to the District. While all three firms/teams are well-qualified, The Oñate
Group/Quintana, Watts & Hartman teams demonstrated the most compiehensive strategy for
accomplishing IRWD's state policy objectives, and presented the strongest qualifications related to
state advocacy on california water policy and on behalf of public agencies.

Director Matheis said that only the 2019-2020 State Legislative advocacy services contract was
discussed by the'Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on November 19,2018.

On MOTION by Matheis, seconded by LaMar, and unanimously carried (Withers, LaMar, Swan,
Reinhart and Matheis voting aye), THE BOARD AUTHORZED THE GENERAL MANAGER
TO EXECUTE A SOLE-SOURCE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CLIFF
MORIYAMA CONSULTING FOR STATE REGULATORY ADVOCACY AND
CONSULTING SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY I,^OIv,THROUGH DECEMBER
31,2020, AT A RATE OF $4,OOO PER MONTH PLUS REASONABLE REIMBURSABLE
DIRECT EXPENSES FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1OO,OOO.

On MOTION by Matheis, seconded by LaMar, and unanimously carried (Withers, LaMar, Swan,
Reinhart and Matheis voting aye), THE BOARD AUTHORZED THE GENERAL MANAGER
TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE OÑATE GROUP
FOR STATE LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1,
2019, THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2020, AT A RATE OF $5,OOO PER MONTH PLUS
REASONABLE REIMBURSEMENT OF DIRECT EXPENSES FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $125,000, AND AUTHORZED THE GENERAL MANAGER
TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH QUINTANA, WATTS

A-3



ACTION CALENDAR (Continued)

& HARTMANN FOR STATE LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD
JANUARY I,2OI9, THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2020, AT A RATE OF $5,OOO PER MONTH
PLUS REASONABLE REIMBURSEMENT OF DIRECT EXPENSES FOR A TOTAL
CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $125,000.

OTHER BUSINESS

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

General Manager Cook reported that the District received an award from Orange County Business
Council for its 2018 public/private partnership for the Irvine Ranch Water District's Energy Storage
Project.

He further reported that tomorrow he, Director LaMar and Ms. Christine Compton will be meeting in
Sacramento with Ms. Felicia Marcus of the State Water Resources Control Board.

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

Director Matheis reported that she attended an ACWA fall conference in San Diego, and a Water
Education Foundation event.

Director Swan reported on his attendance at a Public Policy Institute of California's one-day event
relative to water priorities for California's next governor, OCWD meetings, various City of Newport
Chamber meetings, and an ACV/A fall conference.

Director LaMar reported on his attendance at a Natural Communities Coalition meeting, a two-day
ACWA Board of Directors meeting in Sacramento, a MWDOC Public Affairs and Legislative
Committee meeting, and an ACWA/JPIA conference.

Director'Withers reported on his attendance at an NWRI Operations Committee meeting, an OCV/A
monthly luncheon meeting, an ACC-OC Thanksgiving reception, and an ACV/A fall conference.
He said that on December 1 1 the City of Irvine will be holding a swearing-in reception and
ceremony for its newly elected council members.

Director Reinhart reported on his attendance at a MWDOC Board and a Committee meeting, an
ACC-OC Thanksgiving reception, and an ACWA fall conference.

President Reinhart said that following the Closed Session, he will be adjourning the Board meeting
in memory of Ms. Carollyn Lobell, who was such a great contributor to the water industry.

A-4



CLOSED SESSION

President Reinhart said that the following Closed Session would be held

CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Pursuant to Government
Code Section 54951 .6
Designated Agency Representatives: Paul Cook and Jenny Roney
Employee Groups: IBEW Local #47 General Unit Employees and
IBEW Local #47 Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors LaMar, Swan, Withers,
Matheis and Reinhart present. President Reinhart said that staff is authorized to proceed as
recommended for both Employee Groups.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, President Reinhart adjourned the meeting in Ms. Lobell's memory
at 5:45 p.m.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 14th day of January, 2019.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Claire Hervey Collins, Legal Counsel

- Lewis Brisbois

A-5



EXHIBIT "B"

MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING _ DECEMBER 10, 2018

The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was called to

order at 4:09 p.m. by President Reinhart on December 10, 2018 in the District office, 15600 Sand

Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, Matheis, Swan, Withers and LaMar (arrived at 4:24 p.m.)

Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive of Engineering and Water Quality Burton, Executive
Director of Water Policy Weghorst, Executive Director of Operations Chambers, Legal Counsel
Collins, Secretary Bonkowski, Government Relations Officer Compton, representatives from

Quintana, 
'Watts & Hartmen, Mr. Quintana from the Ornate Group, and members of the staff and

public.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: None.

ITEMS TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED: None.

PRESENTATION

REVIEW OF 2018 LEGISLATIVE AND 2019 LEGISLATIVE PLANNING

General Manager Cook said that the report provides a review of IRWD's 2018 legislative
priorities and government relations activities, and an overview of expected 2019 legislative and

regulatory issues in Washington, D.C., Sacramento, and regionally. Mr. Cook said that the

report proposes an initial 2019 staffresource allocation plan for legislative and regulatory issues

of importance to IRWD in the coming year. He said that staff recommends that the Board
provide input on the propose d 2019 regional, state and federal legislative issues of interest to
IRWD.

Mr. Cook said that at the federal level, staff and IRWD's federal legislative advocate engaged on

the Bureau of Reclamation's Title XVI Water Reclamation and Reuse Program, promoted
federal funding of the Syphon Reservoir Recycled'Water Storage Project, and sought tax parity
for water rebates. He further said also included in the Water Infrastructure for Improvements for
the Nation Act was authorization for the 'Water 

Storage Program at the Bureau of Reclamation
which is cumently the best opportunity for the District to obtain federal funding for the Kern Fan

Project. He said that like the Title XVI program, however, the Water Storage Program will need

to be reauthorized before 2020. This next year, unless the program is reauthorized in the lame

duck session, the District will seek the reauthorization of the program and will seek federal
funding for the Kern Fan Project. Following comments from the Board on this issue,

Government Relations Officer Compton noted the legislative/regulatory issues and activities of
high concern to IRWD in2OI9 are provided in Exhibit "A" along with the District's initial2019
Legislative and Regulatory Resource Allocation Plan, which is provided in Exhibit "B".

B-1



ISLATIVE ACTIVITIES AND 201
(CONTINUED

Director LaMar arrived. Following Board comments, Ms. Compton introduced the District's
representatives from the Quintana, Watts & Hartmen and Mr. Quintana from the Ornate Group,
and they provided brief professional backgrounds on themselves.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, President Reinhart adjourned the meeting at 4:45 p.m.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 14th day of January, 2019.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Claire Hervey Collins, Legal Counsel

- Lewis Brisbois

F 1

B-2



EXHIBIT "C"

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING _ DECEMBER 10, 2018

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRV/D) was

called to order at 5:00 p.m.by President Reinhart on December 10, 2018 in the District office,
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, kvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, Matheis, Swan, Withers and LaMar

Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive of Engineering and Water Quality Burton,
Executive Director of Water Policy Weghorst, Executive Director of Operations Chambers,
Director of Water Recycling Operations Z,epeda, Director of Water Resources Sanchez, Director of
Human Resources Roney, Director of Administration Services Mossbarger, Director of Treasury
and Risk Management Jacobson,Legal Counsel Collins, Legal Counsel DeMayo, Secretary
Bonkowski, Government Relations Officer Compton, Consultant Deborah Deip, staff and members

of the public.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: None.

ITEMS TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED: None.

PUBLIC HEARING

EVALUATING A CHANGE IN THE ONS PROCF,SS FOR THE IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ESTABLISHING DIVISION
BOUNDARIES

General Manager Cook reported that pursuant to Water Code section 35180, IRWD uses an at-
large method to elect the members of its Board of Directors. The at-large method allows for
voters from the entire service area to elect each of the five members of the Board of Directors.
The California Voting Rights Act favors a by-division method of election instead of an at-large
method of election for electing members of local government governing bodies. A by-division
method divides a service area into separate divisions and allows the voters from each division, as

opposed to voters from the entire service area, to elect a member of the Board of Directors. In a
by-division method of election, the elected individual serves as the division's representative on

the Board and must reside in that division. Pursuant to Elections Code section 10010, a public
hearing is now being held after the drawing of draft maps.

President Reinhart declared that it is the time and place for a third hearing on evaluating a

change in the elections process for the Irvine Ranch'Water District Board of Directors and

establishing division boundaries, and asked the Board Secretary to announce how the hearing
was noticed.

c-1



Secretary Bonkowski said that the hearing was noticed by publication in the Orange Courtty
Register on Sunday, November 25,2018; by publication in Spanish in the Excelsior Unidos on
Friday, November 23,2018; by publication in Korean in the Korea Times on Saturday,

November 24,2018; by publication in English and Traditional Chinese in the World Jounrul on
Saturday, November 24,2018, and Sunday, November 25,2018 by publication in Farsi in
Hafteh Bazaar on Friday, November 30,2018; by electronic posting in English, Farsi, Korean,
Traditional Chinese, and Spanish on the IRWD website, through which the notice can be

translated into approximately 20languages; and by physical posting at IRWD's headquarters.

Additionally, she said that the four draft maps, Map A, Map B, Map C and Map D were
published on IRWD's website by December 3, 2018. She then presented affidavits of posting
and proof of publication to the Board related to the hearing.

On MOTION by Swan, seconded by Matheis, and unanimously carried, the Board of Directors
received and filed the affidavits of posting and proof of publication as presented by the Board
Secretary.

President Reinhart asked legal counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings, and to explain
the purpose of the hearing.

Legal Counsel DeMayo described the nature of the proceedings, and explained the purpose of
the hearing as the opportunity to invite and solicit public comment on the draft division maps,

which have been published by the District on its website for least seven days prior to the hearing,
and the potential sequence of elections for the directors from each division at different times to
provide for staggered terms of office.

On MOTION by LaMar, seconded by Matheis, and unanimously carried, THE PUBLIC HEARING
V/AS OPENED TO SOLICIT AND ACCEPT COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED MOVE TO BY-
DIVISION ELECTIONS, THE COMPOSITION OF DIVISIONS, THE DRAFT DIVISION
MAPS, AND SEQUENCE OF ELECTIONS.

President Reinhart asked Government Relations Officer Compton to provide a report to the Board
regarding the draft division maps, and on any written comments received.

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Ms. Compton said that in April, the Board adopted a resolution of
Intent to Initiate the process of establishing divisions and elections by divisions; data was presented

to the Board during a Board Workshop on May 14,2OI8; two public hearings were held on June 4

and June 18 to invite and solicit public comment on the proposed move to by-division elections, the

composition of divisions and the sequence of elections prior to the drawing of draft maps; criteria
was discussed at a Board Workshop held on August 13,2018 of which is provided as Exhibit "8"
in the write-up with comments and maps provided as Exhibit "C". Legal Counsel DeMayo
reviewed the proposed sequencing of the elections. He said that if adopted, new divisions would
take effect for the 2020 election. He said he would propose to sequence elections with existing
staggered terms of board members with two divisions up for election in 2020 and three divisions up
for election in2022. He briefly described IRV/D criteria for drawing division boundaries.
Consultant Deborah Diep reviewed four draft maps noting that these draft maps are a starting point
for the Board's consideration.

c-2



President Reinhart inquired whether there is any person present who wishes to provide comments
on the proposed move to by-division elections, the composition of divisions, the draft maps, and the
sequence of elections. Mr. Andrew Pollard commented on the divisions and how they could affect
current Board member terms on future elections. Legal Counsel DeMayo and Ms. Diep responded
with a few scenarios relative to the terms of the election with the current Board terms and
placement within the draft maps.

President Reinhart inquired whether there are any comments or questions from members of the
Board of Directors. Director Swan commented on his concerns with potentially moving to by-
division elections. There being no further comments, on MOTION by Withers, seconded by
Matheis, and unanimously camied, THE THIRD PUBLIC HEARING WAS CLOSED AND THE
BOARD AUTHORIZED STAFF TO AGENDIZE A FOURTH PUBLIC HEARING FOR
JANUARY T4,2019, FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO SOLICIT AND ACCEPT
COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED MOVE TO BY-DIVISION ELECTIONS, THE
COMPOSITION OF DIVISIONS, THE DRAFT DIVISION MAPS, AND SEQUENCE OF
ELECTIONS.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Director Swan asked that item No. 8, ADOPTION OF A REVISED DISTRICT SCHEDULE OF
POSITIONS AND SALARY RATE RANGES, be pulled from the Consent Calendar. There being
no objections, this item was moved accordingly. On MOTION by Withers, seconded by LaMar,
and unanimously carried, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 4 THROUGHT and 9 THROUGH 11

WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND
EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Mary Aileen
Matheis, Steve LaMar, Peer Swan, Doug Reinhart, and John Withers, as described.

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the November 12,2OI8 Regular Board meeting be
approved as presented.

6. NOVEMBER 2018 TREASURY REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer's Investment Summary
report, the Summary of Fixed and Variable Rate Debt, and Disclosure report of
reimbursements to Board members and staff; approve the November 2018 summary of
payroll ACH payments in the total amount of $2,088,664 and approve the November 2018
Accounts Payable Disbursement Summary of Warrants 393005 through 393942 Workers'
Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions and voided
checks in the total amount of $16,006,783.

4

5

c-3



9

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

1. ELDERWOOD SEWER UPSIZING _ FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the Elderwood Sewer Upsizing,
Project 10095; authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion; and authorize
the Payment of the retention 35 days after the date of recording the Notice of Completion.

REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

Recommendation: That the Board adopt the following resolution by title adopting the 2018
South Orange County Integrated Regional \üy'ater Management Plan.

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - 30

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

ADOPTING THE 2018 SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY
INTEGRATED REGIONAL V/ATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

10. FY 2017-18 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Recommendation: Receive and file.

11. TV/O-YEAR OPERATING BUDGET PROPOSAL

Recommendation: That the Board approve a shift to a two-year budget rate-
setting cycle, starting with Fiscal Year 2019-20 and2O20-2I.

ACTION CALENDAR

ADOPTION OF A REVISED DISTRICT SCHEDULE OF POSITIONS AND SALARY RATE
RANGES

Following staff's clarification on this item in response to Director Swan's inquiry, on MOTION by
Swan, seconded by Matheis, and unanimously carried, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS
ADOPTED BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - 31

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2018-24 AND ADOPTING
A REVISED SCHEDULE OF POSITIONS AND

SALARY RATE RANGES

c-4



ACTION CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

WATER RECYCLING PLANT EMERGENCY WATER D
TO SAN DIEGO CREEK STRUCTION AWARD

General Manager Cook reported that the Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) Emergency
Recycled'Water Diversion to San Diego Creek project includes construction of a dechlorination
facility, 24-inch steel pipeline to convey dechlorinated tertiary effluent to San Diego Creek, and
associated instrumentation and controls.

Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality Burton reported that the project was
advertised for construction bids on September 18, 2018 to a select list of nine contractors including
Gateway Pacific Contractors, GSE Construction Company, Olsson Construction, Pacific Hydrotech
Corporation, Pascal & Ludwig Constructors, PCL Construction, R.C. Foster Corporation, Schuler
Constructors, and SS Mechanical Construction. Mr. Burton said that the bid opening was held
November 29,2018 with bids received from Pacific Hydrotech Corporation, PCL Construction,
and R.C. Foster Corporation. PCL Construction is the apparent low bidder with a bid amount of
$981,465. The engineer's estimate, prepared by HDR, was $830,000. He said that although all
three bids were higher than the engineer's estimate, with only a difference of six percent between
the apparent low bid and the second low bid, staff believes that the bid costs are reasonable given
the current construction climate. Following discussion, on MOTION by Withers, seconded and
unanimously camied, THE BOARD AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE
A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT V/ITH PCL CONSTRUCTION INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF
$981,465, FOR THE MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT EMERGENCY RECYCLED
WATER DTVERSION TO SAN DIEGO CREEK, PROJECT 10093.

ENTERPRISE SERVER AND STORAGE REPLACEMENT

General Manager Cook reported that staff requested proposals from three firms for enterprise server
and storage replacement equipment. He said that based on a thorough evaluation of the proposals,
staff recommends Board approval of a General Plant budget increase and expenditure of $340,000
with Sirius Computer Solutions for the purchase, installation, and configuration of enterprise server
and storage replacement equipment.

On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously caried, THE BOARD APPROVED A
GENERAL PLANT BUDGET INCREASE AND EXPENDITURE OF $34O,OOO WITH SIRIUS
COMPUTER SOLUTIONS TO PURCHASE AND IMPLEMENT THE ENTERPRISE SERVER
AND STORAGE REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2019

General Manager Cook reported that the Bylaws of the District provide that the President and Vice
President shall be elected by the Board from among its members. The term of office of the
President and Vice President is one year, or until the election and qualification of their successors.
On December 11, 2017, Director Reinhart was elected to the office of President and Director Steve
LaMar was elected to the office of Vice President for calendar year 2018. General Manager Cook
acted as temporary Chairman to conduct the election of President for calendar year 2019. Director
Withers nominated and Director Matheis seconded the nomination of Director LaMar as President.

c-5



There being no further nominations, Director Withers made a motion for nominations to be closed.
There being no further comments, on MOTION by Withers, seconded carried on a roll call vote
(4-I), (Matheis, Reinhart, LaMar, and Withers voting aye and Swan abstaining), STEVEN LAMAR
WAS ELECTED PRESIDENT FOR 2019. Director Withers nominated Director Matheis as Vice
President. There being no further nominations, Director Withers made a motion for nominations to
be closed. On MOTION by Director Vy'ithers, seconded and unanimously canied, MARY
AILEEN MATHEIS WAS ELECTED VICE PRESIDENT FOR 2019.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

General Manager Cook presented to the Board the award received from ACWA in recognition of
the District's sponsorship of its annual fall conference.

Mr. Cook said that he received a conffact with Antelope Valley - East Kern Water Agency relative
to water banking which he will be signing soon following his review of the document.

Director Withers reported that tomorrow he will be attending an NWRI Board meeting as well as

the City of Irvine's swearing-in of the Mayor and new Council members. He said that he attended
the District's annual holiday breakfast with employees last week which he enjoyed.

Director Matheis reported on her attendance at an ISDOC Executive Committee meeting, a Water
Education Foundation "'Water Year 2019: Feast or Famine" event, and attended a WACO meeting
last Friday.

Director Swan reported on his attendance at Newport Beach Chamber of Commerce events, the
District's annual employee breakfast, a'Water 2019 event at the Beckman Center, an OCWD
Board meeting, and an OC Forum event.

Director Reinhart reported on his attendance at a SOCWA Board meeting, a WACO monthly
meeting, and MWDOC Committee and Board meetings. In response to Director Swan's comment
on MWDOC having $17 million in its reserve fund, General Manager Cook said that he will locate
the document and determine the amounts allowable. Director Reinhart further said he was unable
to attend the MWDOC elected officials' forum.

Director LaMar reported on his attendance with General Manager Cook and Government Relations
Officer Compton in Sacramento with State Board Chair Felicia Marcus, a California
Environmental Dialogue Plenary meeting in Sacramento, and a Water Education Foundation
Water Year 2OI9 event.

COMMUNITY UPDATES

Consultant Newell said that the canyon area handled the recent rains well

CLOSED SESSION

President LaMar said that the following Closed Session would be held:

c-6



CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(l): Orange County Water District v. SABIC ltznovative
Plastics US, LLC, et al., Case No.:30-2008-00078246-CU-TT-CXC

OPEN SESSION

Director LaMar leaves the Board room at 6:30 p.m. Following the Closed Session, the meeting was
reconvened with Directors Swan, Reinhart, Withers and Matheis present. Vice President Matheis said
that there was no action to report.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Vice President Matheis adjourned the meeting at 6:36 p.m

APPROVED and SIGNED this 14th day of January, 2019.

President, IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Claire Hervey Collins, Legal Counsel

- Lewis Brisbois

c-7



EXHIBIT "D"

MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING_ DECEMBER 17, 2018

The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRV/D) was called to
order at 11:00 a.m. by President LaMar on December 17,2018 in the Multi-Puryose Room, 15600 Sand
Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Matheis, Vy'ithers, Reinhart, LaMar and Swan.

Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Finance Clary, Executive Director
of 'Water Policy Weghorst, Executive Director of Engineering and 

'Water 
Quality Burton,

Executive Director of Operations Chambers, Director of Treasury and Risk Management
Jacobson, Director of Water Resources Sanchez, Director of Public Affairs Beeman, Director of
Administrative Services Mossbarger, Director of Recycling Operations Zepeda, Director of \üy'ater

Operations Roberts, Secretary Bonkowski, Legal Counsel Collins, Legal Counsel DeMayo, Legal
Counsel McKee, Government Relations Officer Compton, Manager of Human Resources Srader,
and Consultant Bruce Newell.

Written and Oral Communications: None.

Items too late to be agendized: None.

DRAFT IRV/D 2019 GOALS AND TARGET ACTIVITIES

General Manager Cook reported that the foundational documents, the IRWD Mission, Vision and
Values Statement and the IRWD Strategic Objectives, are provided in the agenda package and said
he would be reviewing these documents for Board discussion and recommendations. Director
Swan commented on the Strategic Objectives, and language was added to one of the objectives.
General Manager Cook reviewed the more prominent changing conditions that impact the District
including: 1) emerging contaminants and the impact on regulations, analytical testing needs, and
customer expectations; 2) increases in legislation and regulation (water; sewer; power; personnel;
governance; transparency; natural treatment system; water quality; and financial) and IRWD's
expanding role in development and implementation; 3) increased regionalization of water supply
solutions and interconnectivity with neighboring agencies; 4) climate change and its impact on
imported water supplies, local groundwater availability, and IRWD's water banking activities; 5)
cyber security; 6) expanding potable reuse applications; 7) optimizing District data storage and
integration utilizing methods such as data analytics and artificial intelligence; 8) logistics associated
with a larger workforce (e.g., office space); 9) tighter job market necessitating increasing training
and education for new and existing employees; 10) increased need for physical security; 11)
Employees' interest in increased communications; 12) preserving and enhancing IRWD's culture as

the District grows; and 13) preparing IRV/D for build-out (technically, operationally, and
financially). Mr. Cook further reviewed the 2OI9IRWD Goals and Target Activities with
comments and suggestions provided by the Board.

D-1



CLOSED SESSION

At 1:45 p.m. Legal Counsel Collins said that the following Closed Session would be held:

CONFERENCE V/ITH LEGAL COUNSEL _ ANTICIPATED LITIGATION.
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2). (One (1)
potential case. Claim is on file with the District).

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors LaMar, Withers,
Matheis, Swan and Reinhaft present. President LaMar said no action was reported in Closed
Session.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further discussion, President LaMar adjourned the meeting at2:45 p.m.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 14th day of January 2019.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH, LLP

By:
District Counsel

D-2



January 14,2OI9
Prepared and W
submitted by: L. Bonkowski\^
Approved by: Paul A. Cooy' 64

CONSENT CALENDAR

2018 GENERAL DISTRICT ELECTI RESULTS

SUMMARY:

At the November 6,2018 General District Election, Steve LaMar, Doug Reinhart and

Peer A. Swan were reelected to four-year terms of office ending in November 2022. The
election results have been certified by the County Registrar of Voters and a resolution is
submitted for the Board's action, declaring the election results.

STATUS

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPI,TANCE:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE

RESOLUTION NO. 2OT9-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT DECLARING RESULTS OF
NOVEMBER 6, 2018 GENERAL DISTRICT ELECTION

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - Resolution
Exhibit "B" - Certified Election Results

6



EXHIBIT ((N'

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI9-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT DECLARING RESULTS OF

NOVEMBER 6, 2018 GENERAL DISTRICT ELECTION

On November 6,2018, the Irvine Ranch'Water District held its 2018 General District
Election in accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 35175 et seq. of the Water Code
for the purpose of electing three persons to three offices of Director of the Irvine Ranch Water
District.

The Registrar of Voters has delivered a Certified Statement of Votes Cast to the General
Manager of this District based upon the canvass of all votes cast at the General District Election
held November 6,2018, which statement shows that Steve La}l4a4 Doug Reinhart, and Peer A.
Swan were elected Directors.

The Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District therefore resolves as follows:

Section l. That the Registrar of Voters' Statement of Votes Cast for the Irvine
Ranch Water District General District Election held November 6,2018 be received and filed.

Section 2.Thatthe Board declares that Steve LaMar, Doug Reinhart, and Peer A.
Swan have been elected Directors.

Section 3. That each newly-elected Director's term of office will extend until the
November 2022 General District Election and the qualification of their successor.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this l4thday of January, 2019.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP

Legal Counsel

4820-2181-1845. r



EXHIBIT "B"

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS
1300 South Grand Avenue, Bldg. C

Santa Ana, California 92705
(714) 567-7600

FAX (714) 567-7627
ocvote.com

NEAL KELLEY
Registrar of Voters

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 11298
Santa Ana, CaliÍornia 92711

December 5, 2018

Dear General Manager:

We are enclos¡ng the Certification of the Statement of the Vote, a copy of the Abstract of
Votes Cast for the election held in your District on November 6, 2018 and if applicable
copy/copies of the Certificate of Appointment in lieu of election that was mailed to the
unopposed candidate(s), and a copy of the Agenda ltem.

ln addition, enclosed are Oath of Office forms and a copy/copies of the Certificates of
Election that were mailed to the successful candidate(s) in your district. Please have each
of the newly elected/appointed board members affirm and sign two copies of the oath.
Retain one copy of the oath in your files and mail the other signed copy to:

County Clerk's Office
P.O. Box 238
Santa Ana, CA 92702

lf you have any questions please contact me at (714) 567-7568,

Sincerely,

Marcia Nielsen
Candidate and Voter Services Manager

Enclosures

EXHIBIT .nB..I)'



CERTIFICATE OF REG¡STRAR OF VOTERS TO RESULT
OF THE CANVASS OF THE GENERAL ELECTION RETURNS

STATE OF CALTFORNTA)

)ss.
couNTY oF aRANGE )

l, Neal Kelley, Registrar of Voters of Orange County, do hereby certify the

following to be a full, true and correct Statement of the Vote of the election listed

below, consolidated with the General Election held on November 6,2018.

TRV|NE RANCH WATER ptSTRtCT

DOUG REINHART
STEVE LAMAR
PEER A. SWAN
ANDREW R. POLLARD
RICHARD A. VANZIN¡

EARLY VOTING BALLOTS CAST:
PRECINCT BALLOTS CAST:
VOTE-BY-MAIL BALLOTS CAST:
TOTAL BALLOTS CAST:

66,178
64,191
54,448
52,588
17,104

5,467
48,648
91,786

145,901

I hereby certify that the number of votes cast for each candidate is as set

forth above and appears in the Certified Statement of the Vote.

WITNESS my hand and Official Seal this 30th day of Novembe¡,2018

EXHIBIT '(B-2)'

NEAL



CBnrrrcATIoN oF

CouxrY CLEHKßncISTRAR oF Vornns
oF THE Rnsur,rs oF THE C¿Nv¿.ss

oF THB November 61 2018,
GnNnn¡,r, Er.,rcrroN

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
ss,

COUNTY OF ORANG

1,. NealKelley --", County Clerlc/Regisüar of Voters of said county, do

herebycertifythat,inpursuanceto theprovisionsofElectionsCode Section 15300, etseq.,I didcanvæs

the results of the votes cast inthe General Electionheldinsaid County on November6,2018, for

mea$¡res and contests that were submitted to the vote of the voters, and that the Statement of Votes

Cast, to whichthis certificate is attached is firll,tue, and correct 
,

I hereþ set my hand and officialseal this---3Oth 

-day 
of ., 2018 at

the County

lr;
I

County of
State of Califomia

Certification of Elections Official ( I I /20 I 8)

EXHIBIT 668-3''



Orange Gounty Statement of Votes

É.
IJ¡
F

I
Í,oz
É.

o
0

0it

0
n

0sl

ll il iI ;t i
0

c

c3l

ð7
,|

85:il
211
0l

zeÌ

9D
'I

s5ït

EXHIBIT '(B-4')



Orange Gounty Statement of Votes

â
É.

5
J
o
o"

d

,É,

=l!ú,

2,
t
U'

ú,t!t-

=

Þv

72.21

f:

74.64%
73.O8%
79.99%

373
316
23ô

4721

¿ool
srsl

2o1l '

rzsf
rrol

675
414
415

77!í43%

201
601

509
162
101

70t
74i
690

4881

sszl
4171

677
676
bot

lgst
'v'tl
rztl

17s71 1s76[ 76.570/ol

zraol rs+o[ ll. sv"l

1seol, 1268[ 7e.60%l

í9020
t9021

;s022

465

679

144
,iil

4101

6351

rsal

EXHIBIT *B-5"



lIC
H

A
R

D
 

A
. 

V
A

N
Z

IN
I

Þ
T

E
V

€.
Iå

¡I
IA

R

IN
D

R
E

W
 R

. 
P

O
LL

A
R

D

D
O

U
G

 R
E

IN
H

A
R

T

P
E

E
R

A
 S

W
A

N

I'u
rn

ou
t

W
A

T
E

R

B
ar

ty
 M

em
be

r 
R

eg
is

tr
at

¡o
n

B
al

lo
ts

 C
as

t

e¡ ! ôå b c! o {o o ñ a

o

{@ æ
o

{@ lo
o rñ
o

{È
* 

P

oro
o

oo
{

o
a

!@
o

.9
A

O
oç

N
JÞ

{

qo
oq

q Jã
.á

.y
f.e

o g) o o o a !t o 3 o o o o o

l! X È I o\



2
3
Ø
<

É.
u¡
F

B
(,z
e.

ô
ú,
5
JoÈ

"il il-i
0

305

42r,zizl

0

{il :l it
0

14

0

0

0

0

o

0rl

c

e

iI,I :I
0.00%l

roo.ooøl
qs.tsv"l

0

2Ê,il ,il

{,

(
t:l

Orange County Statement of Votes

',¡

EXHIBIT $B-7"



d.

E
5

2
N2

{

É.
Ut-4
Ð
Eoz
ú.

L

I
(

t0120
t0121
70122

c

c

0it

(

(

(sl

85.71%

621

73C

18301 13451'

,'.:l ,,,?l

73.50%
0.000/o

80.69%

71370
71378
71380

72t87
72098
721',tO

0

0

!:l

Orange CountY Statement of Votes

EXHIBIT TúB-8''



Ëarly Voting Totals Orange GountY Sfâtement of Votes

I

z
3
Ø
<tuu

z
ñz

ô
d

o
I

ú.

E
J
!J

u|-
6

ô
ú,f
J
oc
É.'

È
UJ.
ú,oz

¡-
È.

fzilÉ
(}
Jo
d

ú.
!.1F
È

oz
É

0

197e

1647

,ouorl
zozal -

Senate D¡sttlct

Assembly

6

85fl 1l

1

69

6g

Mesa Ward Ðlv¡sion ô
D¡V¡s¡on

1

19

0

,il
;lOrânge County Water Dìstricl

0
{
Áil1.7e%

0r00%

t3
,lS

sitForest Ward Division 4
Ward D¡vision 5

I lliri' n¡,r rl ¡! I I

,?tini, ,. !.r ¡ Ir¡r'r

'\

EXHIBIT .nB,-g"



Early Voting Totals Orange CountY Statement of Votes

Un¡fìed School Distrìct Trustee Areâ 3 1:

d:

ãf

z
ñz

<

Fú
I

o
=

c}
ú.

J
Jo
I

Ê

ú.u
l-

B
f()
z
ú

ø
o
Ø
o
õó

oFg
.qÞo
ú.

og
Eo
E
Ë
ñtu

Water District of Orânge Counly

District of

I

7l
1l1rI

31

96Coast Annexation (Helen)

13
'ü

2176

41r[
161

ol;
- 

4441 s31ll
161' z+ll
oli " o['

ICollêgeSantiago

0

5

€il
8l 'r

rrzsfi I
1 1sB[ Í

Orange County Community College

r¿l it: i i,l 1r "'frlf.r )rf¡Jl¡ l!¡hl"r'

EXHIBIT "8.10''



Early Voting Totals Orange CountY Statement of Votes

z
ñz

Ê,

E
J

z
B
a,

d

É.u
F

È
T(¡
z
E

o€
Eo
E

EXHIBIT "8.11.''



Vote-by-Mail Totals Orange County Statement of Votes

I

cl
É,

J
Jo
L
É.

3u
ú.ôz

t-
ú,

z
U
û,
o
fo

z
È
UI

<
'ú.
ut
ul

=l

ãl

:

É.;
<l
E]

J
u.,

u
¡-:

t
.9t
.goo
d,,
o¡
E
o
E

s

ñ(J

-96
0

tr

É.
U
ts

È9
öE¿dÍ¡gË
>uy.vã-o

33221

7452
'tedl!

s

7781,¡ .åE?qli

is16/[ ,qftli
9327

22884
2

44541t
nzzstl

20798
49885

b

Community College D¡shict

;;ål ;:il ;,ål ,i:l ;åi

558'1

*il
(j

36S

c

0
110

0
,'il ,lI

0

180

0
Beach Un¡f¡ed SchoÕl D¡strict

1?g1l 10061 2s3
18ÛSl 16041 536

¿ogl ssrl nB

Div¡sìon
Division 4

5

Forest Ward
Foresl Ward
Foresl Ward

EXHIBIT O(B,-I2"



Vote-by-Mail Totals

School

Unilied School Dislrict Truste€ Area 3

Orange County Statement of Votes

341 1454

ú.

E
J
tu

U
F.

do

z
Nz

<
ô
ú.

:Eo

43¿7qok

45A9o/oWater Dislrict of orange County
of Div

0

1 855
427

Coasl Annexation (Heleo)

Unifìed School Distr¡ct

7 49,7 10/ot

5a.3e"/"I
46.39% I

175
10150

7454

918

a

1 18Ut

MI
?8941

E93

25

6230

Orange County Corirmunily

EXHIBIT'08.13''



Vote-by-Mail Totals Orange County Statement of Votes

"Iol
Ët
øl
b,IôTÍlol¡.1

EI

F'l

Øõo
o
6

oc:

ü,
Ut-f¡
ôE1ã
Ê5
-UE

=tÉ.^

¿
Èa
<
ú,ql
t¡J

(¡
É.

5
Jo
L
ø¿ì
I
É
cl2

ts
d

-zu
ú,
o
fo

4513f 3494 45.74% 14t1 't724

EXHIBIT $B-I4"



Grand Totals Orange Gounty Statement of Votes

3r rl. .f,

É.UÞ<-i
391
Ì lllogìzäl
ãbi
gEi
>Øl
dñi

l

:

o
É
J
Jo

..ô-

ú,
Èut
c)z

E.
V
Iz
uÉ

¿
4Iû
<.
úu
ui

.z
rN
'z

Õ
'ú.

I()

t
ã
J
u
U
F6

Senale District
DÌstr¡ct

63921

Assembly Distr¡ct

11t 4til
zazoel

4115
9532

0

Annexat¡on
commun¡[y College D¡str¡cl

Ðistr¡ct

1411
1873

3271

r e71 lt
z+sol,,

180741 1

.4711 144t 503

osol rasl 7zD

¿¿tzl nztl s471
Mesa Ward D¡vision-6

Board of Educat¡on lrustee Area 1

Orange Counly Water District
Tust¡n

.å:l
ry

1021

71pQYo
71,35Vo

72\8SVo

{
2S66¿

677
5211

91

210titriut Ttuoted AËa !

"il'
0

5S?

ð

I
,0

1BQ

0

0t0t0ta
mel zt ol o+l z4B

oldlolo

77r42

EXIIIBIT..8'15"



Grand Totals

Unified School District Trustee Area 3

Orange County Statement of Votes

39r

o3
Eó
E

o
o
ñ

o

È

,Éu
1-

B
tozÍ
Uz
É.

o
o
,go
!-o
E
F
U,
ã

un¡cipal Water D¡strict Of Orange County
Wãter Distiicf of

Advisory 2
Òo

'l

Baad¡
3

74,Oão/tr 2813

7
Newport Coast Annexation (Helen)

Unifiêd School Dislrlct 3761
2096

range

Sanl¡ago Commun¡ty College D¡sh¡ct

3l
34sl
3451

2

408

406

6205

';

EXIIIBIT B-16



Grand Totals Orange Gounty Statement of Votes

og
Eo

=

ø
do

I
o
s
ã

ú,uÞ
Ès
ôE
3Ê
EÉ
=6.É,.ã

o
Éf
JoÈ
É.

ÈU
ú,oz

t-
É,I
z
E
ú.
o
fo

-¡z:
^¡rz:

<
o
ú,

-op
'12.560/r 2278 243, 2086tì 828

EXHIBIT B.I7



oGoEs 346Æ

EXHIBIT 8.18



/ t r',"r.-

. l. I
1't

LMO NUSÀ

EXHIBIT B-19



EXHTBTT B_20



January 14,2019
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton
Approved by: Paul A. CooV ¿/Z .

CONSENT CALENDAR

MEMORANDUM ON OFFICERS OF THE BOARD,

SUMMARY:

Each year, the President of the Board of Directors provides the Board with a memorandum on
the upcoming year's officers of the Board, Committee appointments and other assignments.

As a result of changes implemented by President Reinhart on Committees and other assignments,
the following actions are necessary:

Receive and file the January 14,2019, Memorandum on Officers of the Board,
Committee Appointments and Other Assignments (Memorand*) t

Adopt a resolution rescinding Resolution No. 2018-03 and revising the appointment of
Directors to Committees of the Board; and
Approve attendance at meetings and events by Director for the 2019 calendax year.

BACKGROI.IND:

IRWD Directors serve on various standing committees and ad hoc committees when such a
committee is created by the Board President, and serve the District in various other assignments.
President LaMar has reviewed the current Committee appointments and other District
assignments, and has made changes to the Memorandum, provided as Exhibit'04". The changes
from appointments and assignments memo for 2018 are highlighted in red text.

A resolution has also been prepared that revises the appointrnent of Directors to Committees of
the Board, provided as Exhibit'08".

Approval of Attendance at Meetings and Events:

Pursuant to Resolution 2014-38 (Resolution), adopted on August 25,2014, approval I rutification
of attendance at events and meetings for non-IRWD Board or Committee meetings is required by
the Board of Directors for certain meetings and events. For those meetings and events falling
under Section 2(b) of Article II of Exhibit oo{" to the Resolution, approval is requested to authorize
attendance of the Board Members assigned as the District's representative/lead, and their
alternates, as listed in the Memorandum, at meetings and events of the following governmental
agencies and external organrzations during the 2019 calendar year:

Appr ov e d Or ganizations :

o Association of CA Water Agencies (ACViA)
o ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority
o CalDesal

o

a

72019 Board Assignments write-up.doc



Consent Calendar: Memorandum on Officers of the Board, Committee Appointments and Other
Assignments
January 14,2019
Page2

Approved Organizations, continued :

CA Association of San. Agencies (CASA)
CA Council for Environmental and Economic Balance (CCEEB) / CA Environmental
Dialogue (CED) & Water Quality Task Force (WQTF)
CA Special Districts Association (CSDA)
City of Costa Mesa
City of Irvine
City of Lake Forest
City ofNewport Beach
City of Orange / OPA
City of Tustin
El Toro Restoration Advisory Board
Independent Special Districts of OC (ISDOC)
Greater Irvine Chamber of Commerce
Municipal'Water District of Orange County (MWDOC)
National Water Research Institute (NV/RI)
Natural Communities Coalition (NCC)
Newport Bay Watershed Executive Committee
Newport Chamber of Commerce
Orange County Business Council (OCBC)
Orange County Council of Govemments
Orange County Sanitation District (OCSD), when the District's representative or
alternative is not compensative for attendance at the OCSD meeting or event by OCSD.
Orange County Water Association (OCWA)
Orange County Water District (OCWD)
Santiago Aqueduct Commission
South Orange County Economic Coalition
South Orange County Water Agencies Meeting
South Orange County Watershed Management Area Executive Committee
South Orange County Wastewater Authority (SOCWA), when the District's
representative or alternative is not compensative for attendance at the SOCV/A meeting
or event by SOCV/4.
Southern Califomia Water Dialogue Group
Southern California'Water Coalition (SCWC)
Urban V/ater Institute (UWI)
WateReuse Association
Water Advisory Committee of OC (WACO)
Water Education Foundation (WEF)

FISCAL IMPACTS:

o

a

None.



Consent Calendar: Memorandum on Officers of the Board, Committee Appointments and Other
Assignments
January 14,2019
Page 3

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not submitted for Committee review.

ATION:

THAT THE BOARD RECETVE AND FILE THE MEMORANDUM DATED JANUARY 14,

2019, ENTITLED OFFICERS OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND
OTHER ASSIGNMENTS; APPROVE ATTENDANCE FOR THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS
FOR THE BOARD'S REPRESENTATION FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2019 AS

DELINEATED, AND ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI9-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2018-3 AND REVISING THE
ASSIGNMENT OF DIRECTORS TO COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "4" - Memorandum from President LaMar dated January 14,2019, entitled Officers of
the Board, Committee Appointments and Other Assignments

Exhibit "8" - Proposed Resolution Rescinding Resolution 2018-3 and Revising the

Appointment of Directors to Committees of the Board



EXHIBIT o.N'

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 14,2019 DRAFT

TO: Board of Directors

FROM Steven LaMar, President

MEMORANDUM RELATIVE TO OFFICERS OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENTS, AND OTHER ASSIGNMENTS

SUBJECT

District Board of Directors:

o President
o Vice President
o Directors

Officers of the District, Staff:

o District Treasurer
o Assistant District Treasurers
o District Secretary
¡ Assistant District Secretaries

Standino Committees Appointments*:

o Finance and Personnel
. Engineering and Operations
o Water Resources Policy and Communications
. Supply Reliability Programs
o Serrano Water District / IRWD

Steve LaMar
Mary Aileen Matheis
Doug Reinhart, Peer Swan, and John Withers

Rob Jacobson
Cheryl Clary, Tanja Fournier
Leslie Bonkowski
Kristine Swan, Christine Compton

Swan, LaMar (Alt. Reinhart)
Reinhart, Matheis (Alt. Withers)
Matheis, Withers (Alt. LaMar)
Swan, Reinhart (Alt. Matheis)
Reinhart, Swan (Alt. LaMar)

Ad Hoc Committees Appointments*:

r Beard Preeess / tegal eversight Reinhart; Matheis
. GiV ef Newpert Beaeh Swan; MatheÍs
o City ef lrvine Matheis; taMar
r City ef take Ferest Matheis; Reinhart

¡ City ef Tustin taMar; Matheis

o Sa+Jeaquin Marsh Swan; Matheis
a

* Committee chair name shown first
A-1



BOARD, COMMITTEES, AND OTHER ASSIGNMENTS Date: January 14,2019

Governmental Aqencies Representation and Assionments:

r City of Costa Mesa
. C¡ty of lrvine
o City of Lake Forest
o MunicipalWater District of Orange County
o Natural Communities Coalition
o Citl of Newport Beach
o Newport Bay Watershed Executive Comm

Swan (District Lead), Withers (Alternate)
Matheis (District Lead), LaMar (Alternate)
Withers (District Lead), Reinhart (Alternate)
Swan (District Lead), Reinhart (Alternate)
LaMar (District Lead), Cook (Alternate)
Swan (District Lead), Matheis (Alternate)
Swan (Representative),
Matheis and Cook (Alternates)
Reinhart (District Lead), Withers (Alternate)
Withers (Director), Reinhart (Alternate)
Reinhart (District Lead), LaMar (Alternate)
Matheis (Director) and Withers (Alternate)
Matheis (Representative), LaMar (Alternate)

Reinhart (Director), Cook (First Alternate),
Burton (Second Alternate)
LaMar (District Lead), Matheis (Alternate)

All Board Members
Swan (District Lead), Matheis (Alternate)
LaMar (District Lead), Reinhart (Alternate)
Swan (District Lead), Withers and
Chambers (Alternates)
LaMar (District Lead); Compton and
Colston (Alternate)
Matheis (District Lead)
Matheis (District Lead), Cook (Alternate)
Matheis (District Lead), Withers (Alternate)
Matheis (District Lead), LaMar (Alternate)
Withers (District Lead), Reinhart (Alternate)
Swan (District Lead), Matheis (Alternate)
LaMar (District Lead), Withers (Alternate)
Matheis (District Lead), LaMar (Alternate)
Reinhart and Swan
Matheis (District Lead), Reinhart (Alternate)
Reinhart (District Lead), LaMar (Alternate)
Swan (District Lead), LaMar (Alternate)
LaMar and Matheis (District Lead)
Matheis (Representative), Swan (Alternate)
Reinhart (District Lead), Cook (Alternate)
All Board Members
Matheis (District Lead), Swan (Alternate)

. C¡ty of Orange / OPA
o Orange County Sanitation District (OCSD)."
o Orange County Water District (OCWD)
o Santiago Aqueduct Commission (SAC)**
o South Orange County Watershed

Management Area Executive Committee
. So OC Wastewater Authority (SOCWA)..

City of Tustin

External Orqanizations Assionments:

o Association of CA Water Agencies (ACWA)
. ACWA/Joínt Powers lnsurance Authority
o CalDesal
. CA Association of San. Agencies (CASA)

o CA Councilfor Environmental and Economic
Balance (CCEEB) CED / WQ Task Force

o CA Special Districts Association (CSDA)
. El Toro Restoration Advisory Board
. lndependent Special Districts of OC (ISDOC)
o Greater lrvine Chamber of Commerce
o NationalWater Research lnstitute (NWRI)
o Newport Chamber of Commerce
o Orange County Business Council (OCBC)
o Orange County Council of Governments
¡ Orange County Water Association
o South Orange County Economic Coalition
o South County Water Agencies Group
o Southern California Water Dialogue Group
. So. California Water Coalition (SCWC)
. Urban Water lnstítute (UWl)
o WateReuseAssociation
o Water Advisory Committee of OC WACO)r Water Education Foundation (WEF)
** Need to notify these agencies of any changes

^-2



BOARD, COMMITTEES, AND OTHER ASSIGNMENTS Date: January 14,2019

I RWD-Associated O rqanizations Officers:

o Bardeen Partners, Inc.

o IRWD Water Service Corporation

Post-em ployment Benefits Retirement
Trust Board

o Association of CA Cities - OC (ACC-OC)
o Association of CA Water Agencies (ACWA)
. California Assoc. of Sanitation Agencies
. California Municipal Utilities Assoc. (CMUA)
. California Special Districts Assoc. (CSDA)
. California Water Environmental Assoc.
o NationalWater Research lnstitute (NWRI)
o Newport Bay Watershed Mgmt. Comm.
o Santiago Aqueduct Commission (SAC)
o South Orange County Watershed

Mgmt. Area Executive Committee
o WateReuse California

Withers, President; Swan, Vice President
LaMar, Matheis, and Reinhart, Members
Jacobson, Treasurer
Clary and Fournier, Assistant Treasurer
L. Bonkowski, Secretary

Matheis, President; Reinhart, Vice President
LaMar, Swan, and Withers, Members
Jacobson, Treasurer
Clary and Fournier, Assistant Treasurer
L. Bonkowski, Secretary

Swan, Chairman; LaMar, Vice Chair
Cook, Member
Jacobson, Treasurer
Clary and Fournier, Assistant Treasurer
L. Bonkowski, Secretary

Cook, Compton
Cook, Compton
Chambers, Zepeda
Cook, Compton
Compton
Chambers, Zepeda
Colston, Clary (Treasurer)
Tettemer (Representative), Cook (Alternate)
Cook (GM), Burton (Engineer) Clary (Treasurer)
Tettemer

Cook, Tettemer, and Compton

a

I RWD-S u p ported O rqa n izatio ns Rep resentation :

r San Joaquin Wildlife Sanctuary, lnc. Swan, President; Matheis, Director
L. Bonkowski, Treasurer, Director
and Secretary

Shadetree Partnership, Inc. Matheis, President
T. Bonkowski, Director and Treasurer
L. Bonkowski, Director and Secretary
Cook, Director
Swift, Director

NOTE: Officers and directors are elected by the Shadetree Board of Directors, not by IRWD.

Orqanization / Committee Staff Representation and Support:

a-3



EXHIBIT ((B')

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI9-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, RESCINDING

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI8-3 AND REVISING THE
APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS TO COMMITTEES

OF THE BOARD

WHEREAS, by adoption of Resolution No. 2018-3 on January 22,2018, the Board of
Directors of Irvine Ranch'Water District appointed members of the Board of Directors to serve on
Committees of the Board; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the President to revise the appointment of Directors to Board
Committees. Additionally, the President has the authority to appoint an additional altemate as

appropriate to Committees in the absence of the members and alternates.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water
District as follows:

Section 1. That Resolution No. 2018-3 be and hereby is rescinded.

Section 2. That the following Committee appointments* are hereby made:

Finance and Personnel - Swan, LaMar (Alt. Reinhart)

Engineering and Operations - Reinhart, Matheis (Alt. Withers)

V/ater Resources Policy and Communications - Matheis, Withers (41t. LaMar)

Supply Reliability Programs - Swan, Reinhart (Alt. Matheis)

Serrano Water District / IRWD - Reinhart, Swan (Alt. LaMar)

*Committee Chair name shown first

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this 14th day of January,2}I9.

President
IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

B-1



Secretary
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Claire Hervey Collins
Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith LLP
General Counsel - IRWD

B-2



January 14,2019
Prepared by: T. Bonkowski/M. Cortez
Submitted by: K. Burton
Approved by: Paul 1,. Coo|r/4þ.

CONSENT CALENDAR

DOMESTIC WATER PIPELINE REPLACEMENT TO THE MICHELSON V/ATER
AP FIN

SUMMARY:

The Domestic'Water Pipeline Replacement to the Michelson Water Recycling Plant Air Gap

project is complete. The District's contractor, GCI Construction, completed the required work

ànd all punch iist items. The project has received final inspection and acceptance of construction

is recommended.

BACKGROUND:

This project installed 630 feet of six-inch C-900 polyvinyl chloride pipeline in Riparian View

starting in the landscape slope adjacent to the overflow parking lot of the San Joaquin Marsh

.u-p.ri and ending at the air gap facility; it ultimately supplies several plant processes including

the high rate clarifier, odor scrubber and eyewash facilities. The pipeline replaced an asbestos

cement pipeline that was originally installed in 1967 and has had multiple leaks since 201 1.

Staff completed the design in May 2018. GCI Construction was awarded the construction

contract on July 10,2018, mobilized in October 2018 and completed construction of all

improvements on November 30,2018. Staffing issues in September 2018 prevented GCI

Construction from starting the project on time.

Project Title Domestic Vy'ater Pipeline Replacement to the

Michelson'Water Recycling Plant Air Gap

Project No.:

Design Engineer:

Construction Management bY :

Contractor:

Original Contract Cost:

Final Contract Cost:

Original Contract Days:

Final Contract Days:

Final Change Order ApProved On:

tb DW Pipeline to MWRP Air Gap Final Acceptance

07149

JIG Consultants

IRWD Staff

GCI Construction

$322,335.00

s326,425.41

90

143

January 7,2019

I



Consent Calendar: Domestic Water Pipeline Replacement to the Michelson Water Recycling
Plant Air Gap Final Acceptance
January 14,2079
Page 2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project 07149 is included in the FY 2018-19 Capital Budget. The existing budget is suffìcient to
fund the final payment for the project.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

This project is exempt from the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized

under the California Code of Regulations Title t4, Chapter 3, Article 7, Section 15302 and

Section 15282. Section 15302 permits an exemption for projects that involve replacement or
reconstruction of existing structures and facilities where the new structure will be located on the

same site as the structure replaced and will have substantially the same purpose and capacity as

the structure replaced. Section 15282 permits an exemption for the installation of an existing
pipeline as set forth in Section 21080.21of the Public Resources Code, as long as the project

does not exceed one mile in length. A Notice of Exemption for the project was filed with the

County of Orange on February 22,2018.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ACCEPT CONSTRUCTION OF THE SIX-INCH DOMESTIC WATER
PIPELINE REPLACEMENT TO THE MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT AIR
GAP, PROJECT 07149, AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO FILE A NOTICE OF

COMPLETION, AND AUTHORIZETHE PAYMENT OF THE RETENTION 35 DAYS
AFTER THE DATE OF RECORDING THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None



January 14,2019
Prepared by: H. Cho/M. Cortez
Submitted by: K. Burton
Approved by: Paul n. Coo/ U

CONSENT CALENDAR

MICHELSON V/ATER RECYCLING PLANT SOUTH IRVINE INTERCEPTOR
MANHOLE ACCESS FINAL ACCEPTANCE

SUMMARY:

The Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) South hvine Interceptor Manhole Access
project is complete. The District's contractor, SS Mechanical, completed the required work and

all punch list items. The project has received final inspection and acceptance of construction is
recommended.

BACKGROUND:

The first manhole on the South Irvine Interceptor sewer trunk upstream of the headworks is
located in the landscaped slope of the parking area adjacent to the primary clarifiers. Since the
manhole's location is restrictive to access by staff and vehicles, the 48-inch interceptor sewer
cannot be easily cleaned and maintained regularly. This project constructed stairs and a concrete
pad around the manhole allowing staff to safely access and station the manhole during cleaning
activities. A water jet unit and a reel of high pressure water hose is permanently mounted on the
pad. With a combination jetter/vactor truck providing water to the water jet unit, staff will be

able to effectively clean this critical sewer reach. Silt that has accumulated in the sewer will be
suspended by the water jet, and the material will be removed by the vactor's suction components.

Staff completed the design in December 2017 . SS Mechanical was awarded the construction
contract on February 12,2018, mobilized in June 2018 and completed construction of all
improvements on December 19,2018. The new water jet unit was supplied by US Jetting, which
predominantly manufactures water jet hoses for installation on combination jetter/vactor trucks.
The project was delayed by several months due to US Jetting's difficulties with producing a
concrete pad-mountable water jet unit that met the District's needs and specifications which
resulted in 109 additional days needed to complete construction.

Project Title

Project No.

Design Engineer:

Construction Management by

Contractor:

Original Contract Cost: $170,333.00

Final Contract Cost: $195,745.81

hc MWRP South Irvine lnterceptor Manhole Access Final Acceptance

MV/RP South kvine Interceptor Manhole Access

071r2

JIG Consultants

IRV/D Staff

SS Mechanical

9



Consent Calendar: Michelson Water Recycling Plant South Irvine Interceptor Manhole Access

Final Acceptance
January L4,2OI9
Page2

Original Contract Days: 200

Final Contract Days 309

Final Change Order Approved On: December 27,2018

FISCAL IMPACTS

Project 01II2 is included in the FY 2018-19 Capital Budget. The existing budget is sufficient to
fund the final payment for the project.

ENVIRONMENT AL COMPLIANCE

This project is categorically exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as

authorized under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14,Chapter 3, Section 15301, which
provides exclusion for minor alteration of public facilities and Section 15303, which provides for
the construction of small new facilities in small structures to serve water mains, sewage and

other utility extensions, including street improvements of reasonable length to serve such

construction. A Notice of Exemption for the project was filed with the County of Orange on

December 14,20Il .

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by a Committee

RECOMMENDATION

THAT THE BOARD ACCEPT CONSTRUCTION OF THE MICHELSON WATER
RECYCLING PLANT SOUTH IRVINE INTERCEPTOR MANHOLE ACCESS, PROJECT
O7II2, AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO FILE A NOTICE OF COMPLETION,
AND AUTHORTZE THE PAYMENT OF THE RETENTION 35 DAYS AFTER THE DATE
OF RECORDING THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



January 14,2019
Prepared by: J. Dayer
Submitted by: T. Roberts / W. Chambers
Approved by: Paul A. Cook y' 4,r-{,

CONSENT CALENDAR

MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT
EOUIPMENT YARD ASPHALT REPLACEMENT CONTRACT AWARD

SUMMARY:

The asphalt in and around the Michelson Operations Center equipment yard is greater than2}
years old and in need of replacement. Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General
Manager to execute a construction contract with Sanders Paving, Inc. in the amount of
$159,126.25 for replacement of approximately 45,150 square feet of asphalt.

BACKGROUND:

Most of the asphalt in and around the Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) Equipment
Yard has never been replaced. The asphalt is no compromised due to age and soil conditions,
and requires replacement.

Much of the asphalt around the Michelson Operations Center was replaced as part of the MWRP
Phase II Expansion Project. The condition of the remaining areas of asphalt was evaluated in fall
2016. Areas identified as requiring replacement included: 1) asphalt in and around Buildings l0
and 40, and2) asphalt in and around the equipment yard in the southwest corner of the MWRP.
The asphalt in and around Buildings 10 and 40 was replaced in Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18. St¿ff
plans to replace the equipment yard asphalt in two phases; Phase I is scheduled for FY 2018-19
and Phase II is scheduled for FY 2019-20.

Phase I of the equipment yard encompasses approximately 45,150 square feet of asphalt. The
area included in the scope of this confact award are provided as Exhibit "A". Capital Projects
were added to the FY 2018-19 Capital Budget to fund this replacement.

On December22,2018, staff conducted a job walk with four qualified paving contractors.
Responsive bids were received from all four bidders: 1) Sanders Paving, Inc.,2) A & Y Asphalt
Contractors, Inc., 3) Hardy & Harper, Inc., and 4) GM Sager Construction, Inc. Sanders Paving,
Inc.wasthelowbidderwithabidof$159,126.25. AlistofbidresultsisprovidedasExhibit
ooB". Sanders Paving, Inc. has satisfactorily completed many projects for the District and is
considered well qualified.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Capital Projects 10512,10513, and 10514 are included in the FY 2018-19 Capital Budget. The
existing budget is sufficient to fund the recommendations presented.

jd M\URP Equipment Yard Asphalt Replacement

10



Consent Calendar: Michelson V/ater Recycling Plant Equipment Yard Asphalt Replacement
Contract Award
January 14,2019
Page2

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This activity is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the Califomia Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15060 (cXl) Preliminary
Review. An activþ is not subject to CEQA if the activity will not result in a direct reasonably
foreseeable indirect physical change to the environment.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Construction awards are not routinely taken to a Committee prior to submittal to the Board.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH SANDERS PAVING, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF
st59,126.25 FOR REPLACEMENT OF APPROXIMATELY 45,150 SQUARE FEET OF
ASPHALT AT THE MICI{ELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)) - MV/RP Equipment Yard Asphalt Replacement Aerial
Exhibit 668" - MWRP Equipment Yard Asphalt Replacement Bid Summary



.1:

{

r
I
\
fiI

I

I

a
)

tl

i ¡t t lr
ft
t

Þrn

Ê!
flñt

!ti

I
I

;.

¡l
IL
Y

FE
'--J
.¡_.- t

!

tt

fn frl fúf¡f ri,
l' .t- ¡-- T ri ,X*. t

.,V,, IIgIHX]



EXHIBIT ''B''

Irvine Ranch'Water District
Bid Summary

Michelson Operations Center Equipment Yard Asphalt Replacement (Phase 1)

L

Sanders Paving,Inc 8159,126.25
A & Y Asphalt Contractors, Inc. 9t63,777.00
Hamy & Harper,Inc. $179,795.00
G. M. Sager Construction 9260,163.t7

,,",1 1Lìil i,.:il,'l' .',',,,, ,.,1

Prepared by Jessie Muncy L/7lz0Le



January 14,2019
Prepared by: R. Bennett / K. Welch
Submitted by: F. Sanchez / P. Weghorst
Approved by: Paul A. Cook y' 64.

ACTION CALENDAR

CANAL ALIGNMENT STUDY FOR THE
KERN FAN GROUNDV/ATER STORAGE PROJECT

SUMMARY:

On October 8, 2018, the IRWD Board approved an agreement with Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water
Storage District that provides for IRWD and Rosedale to cost share early project planning
activities while the Kem Fan Groundwater Storage Project Joint Powers Authority (JPA) is being
formed. One of the early planning activities includes conducting a study to determine the
optimal alignment for a proposed canal that would convey water from the Califomia Aqueduct
for recharge at the Kern Fan Groundwater Storage Project facilities. Staff recommends that the
Board authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with Dee
Jaspar and Associates, Inc. (DJA) in the amount of $115,425 to perform a planning level
evaluation of potential canal alignments for the Project.

BACKGROUND

In August 2017,IRV/D and Rosedale jointly submitted an application to the California 'Water

Commission (CWC) that requested $86 million in grant funds for the Kern Fan Groundwater
Storage Project through the'Water Storage Investment Program (V/SP). In July 2018, the CV/C
conditionally awarded $67.5 million in grant funding to the Project. The Project includes
construction of up to I ,200 acres of spreading basins and up to 12 new extraction wells. V/ater
will be conveyed from the California Aqueduct to the Project via a new turnout at the California
Aqueduct and anew canal with up to 500 cubic feet per second conveyance capacity.

To facilitate the planning, design, construction and operation of the Project, IRWD and Rosedale
intend to form a JPA. A JPA Agreement is being developed to create the Kern Fan Project
Authority, which will carry out functions necessary to implement the Project. During the
development of the JPA Agreement, certain early planning activities must be completed to
maintain the overall project schedule. On October 8, 2018, the Board authorized an agreement
between IRWD and Rosedale to initiate and cost share early project planning activities. Such
early planning activities include property investigations, geophysical investigations, hydraulic
evaluations and a canal alignment study for the Project.

Locating Proj ect Facilities :

In August 2018, staff from IRWD, Rosedale and DJA met to discuss the optimal location of
project facilities, location of a new turnout from the Califomia Aqueduct and possible alignments
for the Project canal. As shown in Exhibit "4", five possible alternatives for canal alignment
were identified, including the alignment from the original application to the CWC. Prior to
finalizing the canal alignment, it was agreed that a hydraulic study is needed to verifu that the
proposed Califomia Aqueduct turnout location would not impact operations of the Cross Valley
Canal. Rosedale, with IRWD's concurrence, has contracted with engineers at GEI to perform a

rb Kem Fan GW Project_Alignment.docx

11



Action Calendar: Canal Alignment Study for Kern Fan Groundwater Storage Project
January 14,2019
Page2

hydraulic study for this purpose. The study will provide the information needed to evaluate
canal alignment alternatives through a separate study.

Canal Alignment Study

Engineers at DJA performed the conceptual engineering work and cost estimates that were
included the Project grant application to the CWC. Therefore, DJA is uniquely qualified to assist

with the next phase of engineering evaluations of the Project without the need to develop an

understanding of the project. Staff requested that DJA prepare a scope of work to perform a

planning level evaluation of up to three of the five canal alignments to be selected by Rosedale

and IRWD. Major activities to be performed for each of the three selected alignments include:

o A visual investigation of the alignments;

o Preparation of plan and profile maps;

o Identification of permit requirements, environmental issues, and

constructability issues, and the ability to utilize existing infrastructure;

o Preparation of preliminary construction costs estimates;

o Participation in project meetings; and

o Preparation of a technical memorandum.

The total estimated cost for the evaluation is 5115,425, which includes four optional tasks. The
first three optional tasks may be used to evaluate different conveyance rates, variations in
alignments or a change in recharge basin locations. The fourth optional task may be used to
perform hydraulic modeling of one selected alignment. A copy of a scope of work, budget and

schedule for DJA to perform the evaluation are provided as Exhibit "8". Staff has reviewed
DJA's proposal and the negotiated costs are considered to be fair and reasonable. Rosedale has

reviewed DJA's proposal and is agreeable to the terms, pursuant to the cost sharing agreement.

On December 11, 2018, Rosedale's Board of Directors approved the DJA proposal and

Rosedale's 50% cost share for the planning level evaluation.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

On August 27,2018, the Board approved the addition of the Kern Fan Groundwater Storage

Project as Project 10354 to the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Capital Budget. Sufficient budget exists to
fund the cost of the canal alignment study. Rosedale will reimburse IRWD for 50o/o of the cost
of the study.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

A Final Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Stockdale Integrated Banking Project was

prepared, certified and approved in compliance with California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) of 1970 (as amended), codified at California Public Resources Code Sections 21000 et.

seq., and the State CEQA Guidelines in the Code of Regulations, Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3.

Rosedale, as lead agency, filed a Notice of Determination for the Stockdale Integrated Banking
Project with the County of Kern. IRWD, as a responsible agency, filed Notices of Determination



Action Calendar: Canal Alignment Study for Kern Fan Groundwater Storage Project

January 14,2019
Page 3

with the County of Orange and with the County of Kern. The EIR includes a program-level
analysis of impacts of a third project site. When a third Stockdale project site is identified,
subsequent project-level environmental review will be necessary prior to implementation of
phase one of the Kem Fan Groundwater Storage Project. It is expected that a new EIR will be

required for the construction and operation of the second phase facilities contemplated in the
proposed Kern Fan Groundwater Storage Project.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Supply Reliability Programs Committee on December 20,2018

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH DEE JASPAR AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
IN THE AMOUNT OF $1 15,425 TO PERFORM A PLANNING.LEVEL EVALUATION OF

POTENTIAL CANAL ALIGNMENTS FOR THE KERN FAN GROUNDV/ATER STORAGE
PROJECT.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)' - Map of Alignment Altematives for the Kem Fan Groundwater Storage Project
Exhibit 4B)' - Dee Jaspar and Associates Pre-Project Engineering Evaluation Proposal, dated

December 3,20t8



CG

36

m

ner.

12

13

}ffi

Gæ

.o.
Strrctuo 35 aoocS

1415

10

z

I

M

11

0

,3

E

ì
I

I

I

16't8

llai¡ c¡¡rl

2

I

\&; --*þ-o

KWS

7

3'r

Rru

I
Ì
¡

lLr*r
32

IIlTr-

.o:
33 afÁt80

Md6
(s)¡toohp Púps
ûÉ

\,hsutbntto-3

13

RRB

36

1

12

3

ì

1

t
T

r

T

11

t
t

I

2

- 

cd/úErltmF

etu(htusd)
, [o'Mt

tere üüct !ñhtEElq hoFd. ÈLLLq ÈûDd6
hioÌ noù ...i,!.ì:- t;r¡mt
kry/cowc. j":ì:llÈope&

Àt I - m N¡8Mùi-ùuæ or !ùdd m h Cd e qm m FoFrb (1 31,w-s,100 E)
n, r:: fft Z - m rnsnñFr-pùdd b wc oD m mortrr (r s¿& r,
@ e Àl 3 - wÆs ¡rirÐt-urìæ or Fdd w ßú M€ cd (t {,m06,100 F}

AL 4 - rytutret [igffikc û pùù hu cd & w H s& cd (t s,m0-5ô.m ß)

LSGEND

idlir r1ìñmt l+ 52.il0 r¡lfsbcoÊç æ m5- tdÀret{mthojd

Kern Fan
Groundrrater Storage
Project Feasibility
Study Map

æ 29S 24 19 20 u2 22 23 24 2ds.*
24

1

25tE Pì¡ase l
590 ac¡es 268

ROSTDAI,O HÌi'Y

L¡n Stadon
ìt66

28

35 JI

Mob6

HlllY

\þ
\

tuilott
2r

t
r

m
X
J

o
:

I

7

30s
268

1g **

23 20 19

Aquedud T.O.
Elq.æ1

N



Exhibit "8"



DEE JASPAR & ASSOCIATES,INC.
CONSULTING CTVIL ENGINEERS
2730 UNICORN ROAD, BLDG A
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308
PHONE (66t)393-4796
FÆ( (661) 393-4799

December 3,2Ot8

Ray Bennett, Engineer

c/o trvine Ranch Water District

15600 Sand Canyon Avenue

lrvine, CA 92618

RE: Kern Fan Project
Pre-Project Engineeri ng Assista nce

Mr. Bennett,

Attached is an engirieering proposal for the above referenced project. The proposal includes

o Firm Information
o Scope of Work Plan
. Map of Altemative Project Alignments
¡ Itemized Engineering Budget
. Project Schedule
o 2018 Rate Structure

Dee Jaspar will serve as the Principal Engineer and will be performing the hydraulic modeling
work, attending project meetings, and performing final in-house work product reviews.

Curtis Skaggs will serve as the Project Manager, will coordinate and oversee the work, attend
project meetings, handle general correspondence, and prepare the written memorandums.

Matt Hooker will serve as the Project Engineer, will perform the alignment evaluations, and
prepare the construction cost estimates.

Please let me know if you have any questions, concems, or need anything else. Thank you for

the opportunity to serve the District on this project.

Thanks,

,1.¿z,q-
Curtis M. Skaggs, PE

B'-2



Dee losprtr & Assc¡ciotes, lnc - [-irm lnlorntatrort

DEE JASPAR & ASSOCIATES.Inc.
FIRM INT'ORMATIOI.{

Dee Jaspar & Associates, Inc., founded in 1980 and established as a California
corporation in ï982, is a professional civil engineering corporation. For more than thirty-eight
years, civil engineers at Dee Jaspar & Associates have specialized in project management,
engineering design, and construction administration for both public and private civil projects.
Dee Jaspar & Associates,Inc. has offices in Bakersfield and Porterville, CA.

Dee Jaspar & Associates, lnc. currently employs ten (10) fuIl-time and three (3) part-time
staff members in its Bakersfield and Porterville offices; (5 Professional Engineers, 2 Staff
Engineers (E.I.T.), 1 Draling Technician, 1 Surveyo\ 2 Cleúcal, and 3 part-time inspectors on
an as needed basis).

The primary contact for this project will be the Project Manager, Curtis M. Skaggs, at
(66Ð 393-4796.

Project Design and Management

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

o

a

o

o

o

Pipeline and Open Channel Design
Pumping Plant Design
Right of Way Surveys
Topographic and Alignment Surveys
Agricultural'Water Supply and
Distribution Systems

Groundwater Recharge Facilities
Water Storage Reservoirs
Municipal / Industrial Water Supply
and Treatment (Groundwater Wells)

Land Development

Improvement Plans
Boundary Surveys
ALTA Surveys

Preliminary Design Studies
Budget / Job Costing
Estimating
Scheduling

Feasibility Studies
Drainage Studies and Drainage
System Design
Flood Studies and Flood Control
Systems

Agricultural Drainage Water
Re-Use and Disposal Projects
Permit Acquisition

Construction Surveys
Grading Plans
Topographic Surveys

Project Design
Project Management
Construction Administration
Construction Inspection

a

o

o

a

o

a

o

Civil Design

o

a

Dee'Jospar & Assctciotes, lnc



Dec luspar & As.srtcicttt s. lnc. Firnt lrtt'ttr rrtottort

aa

Municipal / Industrial'Water Supply

Distribution System Design and

Analysis
Pumping Plant Design
Water Treatnent Pilot Studies
V/ater Treatment System Design
'Water Well Pilot Studies
Hydraulic Modeling

Agricultural Water Supply

Well Design and Construction
Monitoring
Steel Water Storage Reservoir
Design and Construction
Monitoring
Rate Structure Studies and Design
Plan Checking Services

Open Channel .Improvement
Projects
Channel Prism Modification
Channel Lining and Liner
Extensions

Ri ghrof-Way Determination and

Groundwater Recharge & Recovery

Arvin Community Services
District
Irvine Ranch Water District
West Kem Water District
Ducor Community Services
District
'Wheeler Ridge Maricopa Water
Storage District

a

a

Open Channel Analysis and Design

Closed Conduit Analysis and Design
Pumping Plant Design
Pipeline Alignment Surveys
Ea¡then Water Storage Reservoirs

Flood Control Facility Analysis and
Design

The City of McFarland
The City of Shafter
Vaughn \Mater Company
Oildale Mutual Water CompanY

Cawelo Water District
The City of Porterville

a

o
o

a

a

Clients Served

Dee Jaspar & Associates, Inc., has served the Kern and Tulare County areas in many

capacities including, but not limited to, engineering design, design and construction project team

mêmber, preparation of feasibility studies, design of temporary/emergency facilities,

construction inspection and administration. Below is a partial list of other Kern and Tulare

County clients \rye serve.

a

a

a

a

a

Dee Jaspor & t\ssor:icttr:s, lnr- )



Pro¡t:tt \topt ol Worl,

PRE-PROJECT ENGINEERTNG qCOPE OF \ryORK

A Preliminary Conceptual Design and Feasibilþ Study was prepared by Dee Jaspar &
Associates, Inc. (DJA) as part of the Proposition 1 Grant Application phase. DJA considered a

few variations of the proposed Kern Fan Project which endeavored to develop two 640 acre

Recharge & Recovery Facilities along with the conveyance of approximately 500 cfs of
Aqueduct water into these recharge areas and the Rosedale Rio-Bravo Water Storage District.

The Feasibility Study for the Grant Application phase discussed the proposed project, provided

detailed project cost estimates, provided a preliminary project schedule, and evaluated the

proposed project operation and maintenance costs. The scope of work for the pre-project

ãngineering work outlined herein serves to evaluate other feasible project alternatives and

alignments as identified at a Project Participant meeting held Augustzl,2}I&.

1. At the above referenced meeting, five potential project alignments were identified. These

alignments require further analysis to evaluate the potential to make use of other existing

infrastructure, evaluation of the alignment hydraulics, evaluation of permitting issues,

environmental issues, constructability issues, and right-of-way issues as well as developing more

detailed project cost estimates. This pre-project engineering work will select three of the five

above referènced alignments to evaluate more closely and provide information to the project

participants in an effort to narow down the project alternatives in anticipation of a more detailed

feasibility study at a later time.

2. DJA will perform the evaluation work noted in Item No. 1 for three project alignments as

directed by the project participants. DJA has provided line items for evaluating alignments

further *ith oth.t considerations such as lower conveyance flow rates, variations of the

alignment, or a change in the alignment terminus due to the recharge location changing. These

items are referred to as Alignment Iterations and are broken out as optional tasks to be

implemented at the discretion of the project participants.

3. DJA will perform a site visit and visual investigation of the alignments to note viable

alignments, conditions of existing facilities, potential obstacles, and potential constructability

issues.

4. DJA will prepare plan and profïle maps of the project alignments. Google earth will be

utilized at this time for approximate ground surface elevations. The plan and profile maps will
identiff locations of crossings, below ground siphons, and potential locations of lift stations.

5. Upon development of the alignment maps noted in Item No. 4, DJA will meet and review

with IRWD and RRBWSD staff. This review will serve to identiff other options to consider and

to fine tune the alignments prior to performing any hydraulic modeling and cost estimating.

6. DJA will perform preliminary level hydraulic modeling using Hec-Ras as directed by the

project participants. This modeling will serve to fîne tune the canal cross sections, evaluate

impactsìf croisings or siphons, locate lift stations, and also evaluate the alignments for impacts

to ihe hydraulic grade line. This task is listed as an optional task at the discretion of the project

participants. 
B_5

Dee )aspar & Associates, lnc



Pro¡ec.l \r ct¡te o7 Wrtrk

7. DJA will evaluate the potential issues associated with each alignment including permit
requirements, environmental issues, constructabilþ issues, and potential issues with utilizing
existing infrastructure. This will not be a comprehensive evaluation of these issues, but merely a
consideration or identifïcation of potential issues.

8. DJA will prepare preliminary construction costs estimates for each alignment. These cost

estimates will endeavor to list potential cost savings or cost increases for alternate materials,
means, or methods associated with certain facilities or components of the project. An example
of this would be listing a cost savings for utilizing a HDPE canal liner as opposed to concrete
lining the conveyance canal.

9. DJA will participate in monthly project meetings. DJA will utilize these meetings to
update the project participants on the progress of work, to review findings and work completed,
and to determine if other items need to be considered.

10. DJA will issue written technical memorandums for each alternative outlining and

summarizing the work noted above. Draft Memorandums will be issued to the Project

Participants for review and comment and then Final Memorandums issued once review
comments have been addressed.

B-6
L)et'laspctr & A.ssoctates, lnc l



KERN FAN PROJECT

PRE.PROJECT ENGINEERING EVALUATION

MAP OF ALIGNMENT ALTERNATIVES

B-7



36

@

12

13

Às. 92t

35æ

f

11

1415

30s
10I

STOChDALE HTY ffi

31 33

(Ð4üptuF
dh

32 u,
\16'

m

36

,|

13

12

- 

trsb¡ D#d hud¡n Ètt-! ho¡M- -LLL| PreFúee

- 

kjù tuds ... . h6r

- 

Þ@rrylco¡wE¡æ - . ProÞeû€s

d ø. oc ü@D.¡t-Pdd b qqe,ryB !mÞ.{y {+ ü¡00 ú)
. m sFbr¡r-uuùz. - pftlr*þ r"r c¡dr & crN m pFFír ri s,,soo-se.ilo ú,
: xoú ñ@r¡t-Gtut Pþjod ¡li@ml (r *.500 u)

ryßC Âl¡sthdi-Vûze o. p.d.l N lad S¡de C¡Ml (+ {0,000-S,l0O A)
¡V/0ûel ÀigMed-Vu¡i¿. o¡ pùdl€l tu{ct CÐd & W 6ú Sde Cùd (* 30,900-56.000 ßiÌãb¡ hEqe .ì I r !

!&E!D

- 

&@&/ot¡d farcr¡F

-- 
Pipc sæuols (vndcq.our¡)

KeÌn Fan
Groundwater Storage
Project Feasibility
Study Map

, 2s29
'24

S
E

24 19 20 zr29lS

258
22 23 24 2H

268590

ROSID,{II HIÍY

mffi
h

28 30

I
I
l3s
I

31

Wn ki

HÏY

t
I

2

I
I

i' 7

30s
26E

I
I 3
I 2t

18

I

23 't9

æ
N

NN ÐÊE JASPAF S ASSOCIATES. NC.*Ll.-J:r.r.*'*Í
L-^-JRl"*.:Hå.-, e ü*F



KERN FAN PROJECT

PRE-PROJECT ENGINEERING EVALUATION

ITEMIZED BUDGET PROPOSAL

B-9



Þê&sFrþc¡æq lnc.
ensuti¡g CVil EngireêG

K.m Fâ cr4ldád sì.@ P6t@t
@¡dfu@nnss.*6

$3 844

s¿ s5

417.517

s1 114

s4 s5

$17.517

s¿ 5s

s¿ sa

817517

s52,m

s115.üs0s0s050

þ

4a

g.ws$0

4

¿a

w.s

4

10

24

s2.@

a

sl4.7A

fd t-6dÈr¡ilh9 8nbtu ffiidbù&ffi

I dtEgMûffiadWW

- Sb vS and visa¡ irestigd¡on d €ach alignm€m

- &llhê Fbd¡al ¡s!€s ffi €ad al¡gnmem as rell as pbdd b€nft

P€FG pßlhinary €pfu I æsl6l¡ffisbrêach alÞmaliw.

PreFßffin ffin&mwhsFcfficdisusion dthÈal¡Srent.

,- ArlgMdMnMrc.2

- Pqare pdiminary alignrent map (plan and pBfle) dlHns sode edh ñr elffitions

outlhê pbdial iss6 wih æch alignrent æ rell âs pMal bsn#

PEFre reliminary captuI ølè*imæsturèad abmáliw.

PEFGwnen remoEndum ffi sFcñc discusdon dbisaligmont.

,-Aßg,rMMøtuM.3

Sb*tandvisuål ¡'@¡gdon dEách a¡ignmd

- PGpaÞ p€l¡minary al(qnrefr map (plan ând pdl€) dilÞins sosls ædh lor dMions

- odlinê pMial issus wffi æch alignrent as wêll âs FÞúbl bêndb

- PEFre pßlimimry cap&l dêSmabbræch abdre.

- P€Fß wdbn rumoËndum ülh sFcif¿ dsus¡on dfr¡s âligñmnr

= tut¡.d húryt.d Croæpoffi.o W IRW, Wß4 AV, MA, KCWA.t

a OpiN hú- tuøM úMbß dffi d ñ.re úù. Preþo.AMtuÚ
bve. tuMtryñad.vtueg
tu4úoøtuthêillttWñ

fôl Errh..r¡d tu:

B-10
Table 1



KERN FAN PROJECT

PRE-PROJECT ENGINEERING EVALUATION

PROJECT SCHEDULE

B-11



Preliminary Schedule-RryL.mpp

1 Kem Fan Prc¡ect: Pre-Prcjæt Feas¡b¡lity .206 :fueAlzrlta

ldays

.l day Túealzillg

l(em PrortcÊ Pre-Prci(t Feðib¡l¡ty
614

2 ;î Attend K¡ck-off Project Meeting

o al2L

f

'O+

Al¡gnænt EElEtion days.Mm2/4/19 Alþnment Emlmtion

) Atignment süê ü¡s¡ts ind Fi¿íd 
'¿ 

u.v,. lnvest¡gations
¡aànitijtg

4n6
4 Site Visits and Field Inwsrigariore

2n

ahd

5

lq
,4

Pepärationofprelim¡naryãlignment :12days :F(i2/8hs
plan and prof¡le maps

ard prcfile maps

6 Review alignmmts with RRBWSD for feedbad( ¡nput
3t4

7 q
Perform modeling for the confim ad shape ard ¡¡ft *alion loetims

13

v25

Eì¡¿luate potenl¡al is with and alternalivs frorn a envimmental fandpo¡nt constrGtab¡lity, nd
alignments and alternat¡ves from a
perm¡tt¡ng standpo¡nt, environmental

facifiiæ

standpoint, constructab¡l¡ty, and project
partnerships.

iq Prepare preliminary capital cost
est¡mates and cons¡der altemat¡ve
facilities and the assoc¡ated costs.

llsdåys Tue 3/26/7s prelim¡nry caÉtal Gt
4lL5

Review
l

prcject @stt i0 days M;n 4/15/19

rt

issues, and ãlternate fac¡l¡ties w¡th IRWD

and RRBWSD for feedback and input.
4lt5

11 PÌoject Meetinßs r66deys Mm2/4/19

'ttdav' tuez/zaltà

5t6
!2 I February Progress Meeting

u26
13 - Apr¡l Prcgress Meet¡ng :1 dây fue4/l6ll9

la3 , Mêmohndums 3sdays wêd4/1219

4lt6
t4

614

15 lssue Draft Memorandums for Review & 10 days Wed 4llTl':g
Comment : :

Ise Draft for Rwis 8i C¡mment
4tÐ

16 Review & Comments by Project
Partic¡pants

lsuä ¡¡nàt vemor¿nOums

days lwed s/U19 Revifl 8r Participmts

77 \Cè rl5 days rwed 5/15/19 I* Mmoranduffi
6t4

Mcetirgs

and

INåme

Cr¡tical Split

&¡ti@l ftogEs

lðk
Spl¡t

ffinTlfiIfmfrrrrtr ]æk Prcgßs

Man@lTask

Shft-only

Finish-only

DuEt¡on-only

,'*M cdi6l

f cdtcal spl¡t

I Bõd¡æ

Base¡¡ne Mildore O

, Milgtore a

SummãryProgræ 

-

Suñmay EÍerml Mil6tom O

Manuâl Summary lEdtueïõk

Projer Summary [--**X Imctk M¡lstoæ

É{er@llask lMtiw Summary

BælireSüñhãry

+Dædl¡ne

tusl¿



KERN FAN PROJECT

PRE.PROJECT ENGINEERING EVALUATION

2018 RATE SCHEDULE

B- 13



DEE JASPAR & ASSOCIATES,INC.
Consulting Civil Engineers

2730Unicom Road, Building A
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308
(66t)393-4796
FAX (661)393-4799

639 No. Main Street, #B
PORTERVILLE, CA93257

(ss9)791-9286
FAX (ss9)783-927s

Rate Schedule
Effective January l, 2018

Engineerine
Principal Engineer
Expert ïVitness Work - Principal Engineer
Senior Engineer I
Senior Engineer II
Staff Engineer I
Staff Engineer II
Design CADD Operator
CADD Operator

Survevins
Private Works

Surveyor
2 Man Survey Crew
3 Man Survey Crew

Public Works
Surveyor
2 Man Survey Crew
3 Man Survey Crew

Construction Inspection
Construction Inspector B Private Works
Constuction Inspector B Public Works

Proiect Plannins
Project Planner
Assistant Proj ect Plærner

Clerical
Executive Assistant I
Executive Assistant II

Per Hour

Additional Fees
Mileage
Black & White Copies
Color Copies
Plotter Prints

$ 189.00
g 273.00
$ 147.00
$ 131.s0
$ l rs.s0
$ 105.00
s 94.50
$ 68.2s

Per Hour
Per Hou¡
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour

$ 115.50 PerHour
$ 173.25 PerHour
$ 210.00 PerHour

$ 136.50 PerHour
$ 241.50 PerHour
$ 315.00 PerHour

$ 115.50 PerHour
$ 147.00 Per Hour

$ 115.50 PerHour
$ 78.75 Per Hour

$ 73.50 Per Hour
$ 68.2s

$ .54 Per Mile
$ .08 Per Copy
$ .15 PerCopy
S 3.50 Per Print

Matcrials Cost + 10%

FeesÆermits Cost + l0%
subsistence cost + lo%
GPS (Global Positioning System, Surveying Equipment) $ 200.00 Per Day

GPS (Global Positioning System, Surveying Equipment) S 100'00 Per %Day
o Overtime is paid at time and a half
¡ Mileage and subsistence will not exceed the County Rates and will not be marked up

B-14


	Agenda
	#3: Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the IRWD Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
	#4: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	#5: Minutes of Board Meetings
	#6: 2018 General District Election Results
	#7: Memorandum on Officers of the Board, Committee Appointments and Other Assignments
	#8: Domestic Water Pipeline Replacement to MWRP Air Gap Final Acceptance
	#9: MWRP South Irvine Interceptor Manhole Access Final Acceptance
	#10: MWRP Equipment Yard Asphalt Replacement Contract Award
	#11: Canal Alignment Study for the Kern Fan Groundwater Storage Project

